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Donheiser - cross
You didn't talk to anybody that had either worked for
Muny Light during the period of your study or prior to

the period of your studyi is that correct?

That's true.

You didn't talk to anybody who was in City Council. did

you?

- That's true.

You didn't talk to anybody at the City Planning
Commissiona did you?

That's true.

You confined yourself. as you have stated in your

a

report. to reading material supplied to you by
Squires, Sanders & Dempsey3i 1s that correct?
Yes. 1t is. Or -- may I just add?
Yes.
-- material that we decided that we needed and
Squires Sandérs & Dempsey obtained for us.
So that you have no first-hand knowledge of whether
Mr. Hinchee 1is a3 good utility manager or not. do you?
First-hand knowledge?
I think the record speaks for itself.
MR. NORRIS: May I ask that the
question be read and that an answer be requested

from the witness. pleases: your Honor?
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Donheiser - cross
THE COURT: Read the question
back. please.

{The question was read by the reporter.?}
If T understand the meaning of "first-hand."”
first-hand meaning direct observation of how he
performs. I have none.
6n page 10 of yaur report. Mr. Donheiser. you state
that your team formulated preliminary hypotheses
in accordance with the team's reading progress?
Yes.
Is that correct?
fhat's.correct-
That's in Paragraph 7. is that correct?

And when you talked about reading progress. you
had reference to tﬁe reading material that you have
~already identified. is that correct?

What page was that?

That was on page 10. paragraph Nec. 7.

That's correct.

Mr. Donheisers, did CEI's lawyers provide you with
any reading material that sugge%ted that Muny Liéht
might have been properly managed over the last
several years?

Virtually all the evidence. all the data which we
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Donheiser - cross
looked at. pointed to messive faiiure-

MR. NORRIS: I would reguest that
the answer be stricken and I would request that
the witness be requested to answer the question.

THE COURT: - The answer may stand-.

It is a responsive ansuwer.

Is it fair to state. Mr. Donheiser. that your firm

never had an opportunity to consider‘both those points
of_viewa of either proper management quality and
effectiveness or mismanagement. prior to your coming
to a conclusion? You have never really had a chance
to look at both sides of the issues isn't that a
fair statement?
In most situations that Arthur D. Little would be
asked to reviewas ﬁhe question of management is really
a marginal one. That is. we have a business that is
either thriving. losing money but not at a state
where it should have been reorganized a number of years
ago -

So it's a hard guestion for me to answer --
I'm sure it is.
-- directly.
I'm sure it is.

THE COURT: Let him finish his
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Donheiser - cross
answer.
MR. NORRIS: I tHought the witness
was through.
I would like .-- (Could that gquestion be restated?
- THE CQURT: Restate the question;

Let me put it this way- mc. Donheiser.

Isn't it true that the kind of assignment that
your team received in this situation was quite
different from the normal management }eview assignment
thgt Arthur D. Little received where there are no
personal interviewsa where you are instructed to leok
"at a printed record and try.to form a judgment about
management effectiveness? Isn't that a very unique
kind of assignment in your experience at Arthur D.
Little?

Yess it is a unique experience.

Didn't you actually focus on mismanagement to the
exclusion of management?

The vital signs of MELP were. from a business
standpoint. in a business management standpointa,
were gone.

Mr. Donheiser. I will try to ask the question

again. but may I direct your attention to page 1l

of your report. Paragraph No. 9. the first sentence
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Donheiser -~ cross

states:

"How does the Arthur D. Little approach to
mismanagement compare with what the literature of
management or -public administration suggest.”

Did I read this correctly?

Yes.

"Isn't it a fact that your focus was on mismanagement
instead of management: isn't that a fair statement?
No. We looked at planning. ‘

Now. it turns out that they planned but
couldn't implement. We didn't turn the proposition
"around.’ We had to look at ériteria like planning-
“and based on how they performed against these
criteria we were able to make a judgment.

All right.s let's go into that. On page 1 of your
report you state that "Any ogganization which
formulates plans for anticipating future needs and
then repeatedly ignores those plans is guilty of
mismanagement."”

Is that a fair statement of what you said?
Wells I say "It is thoughtlessly placin§ the
organization's future in peril.”™ yes. Yes.

Did I read your words correctly?

Yes. Yes. sir.
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Donheiser - c¢ross
Now. the plans that you ére having reference to. that
you say Muny Light repeatedly ignored. those were the
capital improvement programs of the City Planning
Commissions weren't they?
That was the wish list of MELP.
Well-. excuse me --
THE COURT: Just a minute.

The (ity Planning Commission did not originate those
requests. ‘
I uéderstand that.

But do you knowa. Mr. Donheiser. what the capital
improvement program really ig in the City of
Cleveland?

What it is or ought to be?
I asked the question:

Do you know what it is?

I think -- haven't .I answered that question before?
Yell --

All riqht-

Not to my satisfaction.

Do yoh know what 1t is?

Wells it is a mechanism by which an agency like MELP
can bring its needs to the attention of its board

of directors. the City Council.




o

5537
Donheiser - cross
Wells Mr. Donheiser., isn't it a f;ct that every
division of City Government and every department in
City Government did the same thing MELP did and they
came in with a wish list that found its way. after
City Plann?ng Commission involvement. into the
capital improvement programi isn't that a fact?
I didn't study the capital requests of other agencies.
So you don't knows do you. 1in answer to my question?
Could you restate the guestion?
MR. NORRIS: If the Court would %
ask the reporter to Pegd it back.
THE COURT: Read the question back;
{Record read.?}
THE COURT: If you know.
I don't know. |

The chart that you had up on the screen that showed

the -- excuse me. Let me get that.
MR. LANSDALE: Do you want that on the
screen?

MR. NORRIS: No.- I'm afraid I
don't have that.
Yess Jackas could I borrow that?

MR. LANSDALE: That one?

Mr. Donheiser, on the overhead screen is CEI Exhibit




Donheiser - cross

520+ and I believe you were describing the history of
the 85 megawatt unit and you stated that the unit was
not implemented for a very long period of time.

Would you identify which bar that is that you are
talking about?
The period in which it was not implemented?
No. UWhich bar is the one that you are referring to?
The top bar.
The top bar.

What do you see for the years 19k and 19k3 on
your chart?
It is blacked out.
That means this is another year where there was no
activity of any kind with respect to that unit. is
that correct?
No physical activity.
It is a fact. isn't it. that there was engineering

work done in 19k2 on that big unit. is that right?

MR. LANSDALE: You say 'bkbk?
MR.NORRIS: "L2.
THE COURT: L.

Is that right?
Yes. sir.

There was work done with respect to financing that unit

. .
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in 1963+ wasn't there?
Yes~ sir.
Now. this representation on (EI Exhibit 520 you have
drawun from the capital improvement program. is that
correct?
Yesa sif. N
in the view of a8 management consultant. is it

appropriate to analogize the capital improvement

0

A & /N

program to a long-term capital budget that might be
utilized in private industry?
Yes.
‘Long—term capital budéets are quite customary in
private industry. aren't they?
They are.
Is it alos customafy that long-term capital
budgets are amended from time to time?
What is customary in a corporate capital budget is that
a8 good portion of the projects which are listed get
implemented. It is absolutely true that it gets
amended.

What is striking here is the fact that MELP
really didn't implement virtually any of the progfams
which it needed to.

What happens to the capital improvement program after

A T T i P L
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Donheiser - cross
it is passed by the City Planning Commission?
Wells in the 'kO's. evidently a hearing was held.
Prior to that. I'm not sure. I think they may have
passed it directly on to the City Council.

Well- now- what is the Mayor's estimate- Mr.

Donheiser?
.The-Mayor's estimate is the -- that is the operating ‘
L
budget. dﬂg
"

o,

Well,s at what time. Mr. Donheiser. did City Council
approve the capital improvement program. if you know?
THE COURT: In what time frame?
Annually or at this time span up here? |
During the l2-month time frame of any given year,

when did City Council approve the capital improvemant

ey aes s .

program?
I don't know the month that they approved the capitasl

improvement program.

But City Council approved the capital improvement

program at some time during the year3 is that your
testimony. if you know?

I don't know.

Isn't it a fact that the Planning Commission made

no attempt to bring in the capital improvement

program within the available funds that the City had
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Donheiser - cross
to use for capital? Isn't that a fact?
I'm not aware of it.
Isn't it a fact that the provisions for Muny Light in
the capital improvement programs uwere neither
realistic nor attainable for Muny Fight?
In one case that I can think of. the answer to that 1is
trues and that was the --
That they were unattainable. you mean? -
I can only think of one case where thdt was so. yes-
What was that case?
That was the proposition that -- and this occurred ;n
the '70's. when MELP was in %inancial straits. It
wasS suggested that the City purchase CEI's property
in (leveléand.
Wells now. in 19k5.that was one of the years for

which you studied the capital improvement programa

wasn't it?

Yes.

Would you agree that in that year. the City Planning
Commission's capita} improvement program included
$5.138.000 for Muny Light in that ,capital improvement
program? '

Houw much: sir?

$5.138-000 for Muny Light projects. Would you agree .

/A




Donheiser - cross

with that?

I will accept it.

Do you have any idea what the City Council finally
appropriated in its appropriation ordinance for Muny
Light capital programs in that year. sir?

I don't.

Would you be surprised to learn that when City
Council. the Board of Directors of Muny Light and
you have characterized them. passed the‘appropriation
‘ordinance in 19b5- instead of having %5.138.000 for
capital projects for Muny Lights it had less than a
third of that. about 1l-1/2 mirlion doilars? Would
you accept that?

I believe that is probable. yes. sir.

What about the year 19697 Have you got any idea of
the amount of money of Muny L}ght projects that were
in the capital improvement program compared with what
actually got passed by City Council in the
appropriation ordinance? Do you have any idea at all?
No-. I do not.

Would you accept the propositiqﬁ that in the capital
improvement program in 19L9 there were $2.513.000 of

Muny Light programs? Would you accept that. subject

to check?

. .




-1 certainly can't answer yes to that.
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Donheisar - c¢ross
Yes.
Would you also accept. subject to check. that when
City Council passed its appropriation ordinance to
run Muny Light that only 17 percent of tgat amount
or 443,650 was included for capital projects for
Muny Light? Would you accept that?

Yes.

B

Would you also agree with me. sir. that when City

/

Council passed its appropriation ordinance that at 1
that point those capital programs were realistic

and were attainable by Muny Light?

Would you agree that once the funds were appropriated

by City Council. then Muny Light had something more

than a wish list to work against? UWould you agrae
with thatve

Could you rephrase that question?

Would you like to have it read béck to you?

I wﬁuld prefer to have it rephrased but --

THE COURT: He says he doesn't
understand it. He would like to haue it
rephrased. Mr. Norris.

Mr. Donhelser. is it good consulting practice &g

measure management performance against realistic and
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Donheiser - cross
attainable goals rather than agaiAst wish lists?
This wish list was essential to survival.

MR. NORRIS:: May I interrupt youas
please. and ask the Court for a direction? That
is a question that I believe can be ansuered yes
or no. As an expert --

THE COURT: Just a minute. Mr.
Norris. ?ou know what the proc%dure is. UWhy
don't you adhere to the procedure?

Ladies and gentlemena. let's take a short
recess- It's about thgt time. Please adhere
to the admonitions.

{The jurors left the courtroom.l

THE COUth Approach the beﬁchm

{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows*}

THE COURT: Are we going to start
this procedure all over again? Now. what have my
instructions been to you throughout this trial?

MR. NORRIS: I apologize.

THE COURT: Don't apologize. UWhat
are my instructions?

MR. NORRIS: No dialogue with the
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Donheiser - cross
witness. ;
THE COURT: Why don't you adhere ﬁ
to it?
MR-‘NORRISI N I was angry and I

"apologize~ your Honor.

THE COURT: Now. the question I

would like to ask is what has been the materiality

/1p,

of this examination of this witness for the last
20 minutes?

MR. NORRIS: The materiality is that
the witness doesn't know what he's talking about.

THE COURT: Well-s I don't know how
you arrive at that conclusion. All I know is that
the thrust of his testimony is that MELP Has been
mismanaged and it has had what he characterizes
as a wish list that has never been capable of
i%plementatioq.

You spent the last 15 minutes here proving
that it couidn't be implemented because of some
business with Council.

What has that got to do with the main thrust

of his testimony? That's precisely what he testified

to. Does it make a difference whether it was the

inability to implement the wish list was the
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fault of the Commissioner of MELP or the failure
of Council to provide funds. or whatever? That's
what I have been having difficulty understanding
and following in yéur cross-examinatioaon.

0f course. there has been no objection. I
don't know why there hasn't been any objection.
This is completely immaterial.

MR. LANSDALE: Because I kept thinking
it was helping.

THE COURT: I can see that. That's
the very thrust of your argument.

MR. LANSDALE: Yes. sir.

MR. NORRIS: Well. your Honor. this
man ié supposed to be a management consultant.
He has virtually no credentials to carry out the
kind of as;ignment he has been asked to carry out
here. He is ﬁaking judgments that are not
professionally supported. He is making judgments
that he has never had experience in making before
and good management consulting practice that he
agreed to at the beginning of my --'

THE COURT: Mr. Norris. you knows
I'm going to tell you something. At the conclusion

of all of the evidence in this case you are going
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to be permitted to argue to éhe jury as to this
fellow's qualifications or lack thereof agd-the
qualifications or lack thereof of every other
expert that's testified here. 1It's not for me
to judge beyond the fact that he has presented
credentials that support conclusions.

My only question to you was what has been the
materiality of all the examinat%onq and you still
haven't answered that question.

MR. NORRIS: I was trying to. your

Honor.

THE COURT: Why don't you address
it instead of taking me off on tangents like you
always do?

MR. NORRIS: Well. I am trying toa.
your Honor.

THE COURT: Like I keep telling
you. when I ask you a questions I would
appreciate an answer instead of trying to take
me off on a tangent.

MR. NORRIS: : I'm not trying'to take

you off on a tangent.

THE COURT: That's been tried by

more experienced people than you.

f .

)

=
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Donheiser - cross i

MR. NORRIS: I 'am not trying to do ;
that. é
THE COURT: All right. é

MR- NORRIS: But this man is not the é

|

expert he presents himself as and my questions are i

designed to let the jury see that. and it's a

credibility question. ‘mi
X
THE COURT: If it's a c¢credibility "

questiona. my only comment 1s it'; a very unique
way of attempting to attack credibility because
the line of questioning that you pursued for the
last 15 minutes had no Beaning whatever. at least
in my humble opinion. both upaon credibility --
MR. NORRIS: Credibility as an | il
expert. because he testified at the outset of the
cross-~examination that he agreed with certain
basic management principles that he is violating

in terms of trying to judge Muny Light --

THE COURT: Mr. Norris.

MR. NORRIS: May I finish. your
Honor?

THE COURT: No. because I am not
interested in the rest of your argument. Do you

know why? Because you are not responding to my




Donheiser - cross
question again-

I am not talking about what he started ocut
testifying to. I agree perhaps the first part of
your cross-examination went to credibility. I
could well understand that. Uhat I am asking you
about is the materiality of this last 10 'or 15
minutes.

MR. NORRIS: Because he's making a
judgment comparing performance to principle and
the plans he's trying to hold MELP up to are
plans that --

THE COURT: ' -- that they couldn't
perform. according to your cross-examination that
under no circumstances could have been implemented.

MR. NORRIS: It's like every other
department in City government.

THE COURT: And that's another thing
I wanted to discuss with you. VYou may very well
have opened up the door by those guestionsa. the
same as your associates on the defense may have
opened up the door as to another area of
exeamination. as to the materiality of evidence of
inefficient operation of departments other than

MELP. because you have now brought into issue
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whether or not all aepartmenté of municipal
government are operatgd on the same predicates,
whichs of course. makes my job a little more
o

difficult here because I had just finished

writing an opinion ruling out a certain line of

examination.
0’ | Has that been issued? It should have been
issued. I.don't know if the pérties have read it.
1@i ’ But you may haver very well‘opened the door --
11 ] I don't know3i I will have to read the transcript --
just as. as I say. the defense may very astutely
have done the same thi&g-
MR. LANSDALE: We have reviewed the
record. your Honor. and we think not. but that's
the argument.

THE COURT: Well- fine. Okay-

{End of bench conference.?

{Recess taken.?}
THE COURT: Bring in the jury.
You may proceed. Mr. Norris.

BY MR. NORRIS:

@ Mr. Donheiser. if Muny Light needed a capital

improvement. it could go directly to City Council
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Donheiser - cross
without going through tﬁe City Planning Commission-
couldn't itz
That is my understanding- yes. That was an informal
approach as opposed to the more formalized CIP.
But just as valid they could go directly to City

Council without going through the CIP process, is that

‘correct?

Yes.
You said that with respect to the Tri-Cities

in&erconnectionu I think you said "So they planned

on doing this.™ But are you aware of the fact that -

" the Mayor of the City of Cleveland was never agreeable

to that Tri-Cities interconnection? Are you aware of
that?

Yesa I am aware of it. But I am also aware that the
Tri-Cities interconnection persisted through the
'k0'ss it was dropped. but was reinstated in the

capital improvement progranm.

Do you think there would be any chance of the Tri-Cities

interconnection actually being implemgnted if the
Mayor was opposed to it?

I am not familiar with the politics of Cleveland.
Addressing your attention to Exhibit 5Lk. I have put

that on the overhead screen.
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Donheiser - cross
It is your testimoﬁy1 is it not. that this is your
representation of the lag between planning and
implementation. is that correct?
No.
It is an explanation of how the planning implementation

lag is crucial to understanding the condition which

‘the -- the catastrophic condition in which MELP

eventually found itself.

Now. in your report you stated that ;ou could find
no-evidence of CEI contr;buting to Muny Light's
what you have called failure cycle in generations ‘is
that correct?

That is essentially correct. yes.

Now. one of the key elements in this circle is the
deferring of routine maintenancea‘is that correct?
Yes.

Yould you agree that a permanent interconnections
had it been in opération in 1973. would have
improved Muny Light's operation?

I don't know the answer to that. and I don't think

anyone else does. But I do know that Burns & Roe-

who was their consultant. advised them that they

"shouldn't have a synchronous interconnection in 19L8.

You are saying that you don't know the answer to the
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Donheiser - cross
question of whether or not a permanent interconnection'
would have improved Muny Light's operation? Is thsat .
your testimony?
THE COURT: He just answered the
gquestion. Mr. Norris.

Was it competent planning. Mr. Donheiser. for Muny

Light to seek a permanent interconnection with CEI

in 1977
Was it competent planning to seek an interconnection

with CEI?

In 1971.

They should have sought a connection with someone. yes.
Was it competent planniné for Muny Light to seek
PASNY power in lﬂ?% and 19737 |

It might have been'even better if they would have
sought and implemented a plan to get PASNY pouwer
in 1958 or "59.

What sbout the answer to my question? Was it
competent planning to seek PASNY power in 1972 and
'?37

PASNY power is preference power. It comes in at a
lower rate. Certainly.

Was it competent planning for Muny Light to seek

wheeling from: CEI in 19737
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Donheiser - cross
If I understand these questions. you are asking me to
comment on examples of competent planning at a time

when Muny Light had already failed.

It is our thesis that the implementation follow-up

was inadequate earlier on. It isn't so much an
indictment of Muny's planning. It is the follow-up-.
Mr. Donheiser. you have testified that it was
competent planning for Muny Light to seek PASNY power
in 1972 and 1973. ‘

Was it not also competent planning for Muny Light

to attempt to get wheeling to bring that power intg

‘the City of Cleveland?

THE COURT: When. Mr. Norris?
In 1973.
I suspect they should have done it earlier. So I
don't know. I can't really say that that was an
example of competent planning-
Now. you have drawn your conclusions. I believe. at
least from reading your report. that MunQ Light was
the victim of its,own mismanagement. and you based
that principally upon the operating results and the
financial results that you have been exposed to3 is
that correct?

And the reports of how MELP was unable to supply its
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Donheiser - cross

customer base with a reliable source of power.

Well-. nows with respect to the financial results and
the operating results. is it thé@retically possible
that external factors over which Muny Light had no
control could have contributed to hurting Muny Light's
operating results and financial results?

Yes. and we said that political factors operating
through the Council undoubtedly did have an effect )
financially- - |

Now; Mr. Donheiser. if a large number of Muny Light
customers were paid substantial sums of money to
suitch from Muny Light to CEi and. as a result of

that- Muny Light lost %1 million a year in revenue-

this would hurt Muny Light's operating results. would

it not?
MR. LANSDALE: Object.
THE- COURT: Approach the bench. ;{
{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:?}

e 4 e T rer

MR. LANSDALE: ~ This is clear beyond
the scope of the direct. It's clearly argument.
MR- NORRIS: He has based his

testimony~ your Honor. in part upon the operating
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Donheiser - cross

results and the financial results, and it is not
beyond the scope of the direct because there are
lots of other factors that could have an impact
on those:.-results over which Muny Light had no
control.

THE COURT: ' Why don't you ask the

gquestion then. "What other factors"™?

MR. NORRIS: I did- and I got a
speech.
THE COURT: I don't recall you

asking him that question. o
MR. NORRIS: Well-, it's cross

examination --

THE COURT: I understand that.
MR. NORRIS: I don't want to --
THE. COURT: Buts Mr. Norrisa. I

don't think you fully understand cross-examinations
or perhaps I don't. I don't know. Yes. you are
permitted a broader latitude in cross-examinationa
but this business of trying to place a characterized
question before the witness and then precluding

him from explaining the answer is improper and

that is precisely the style that both you and

Mr. Weiner have followed throughout this trial-

-

"IN,
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Nowa I indulged it. initielly. during the
plaintiff's portion of this cese. but you will
recall that I told you that I would not permit it
any further when we had our last'discussion about
yaur style on cross-examination and your failure
to adhére to the Court's admonition.

Now. all I am asking you to do is to ask
proper gquestions, and you are not asking proper
questions. Now. if you want to take a lesson
from Mr. Hjelmfelt or Ms. Coleman. perhaps that
would be of assistance.to you. but you are
not asking proper questions.

MR. NORRIS: Your Honora. I have
asked this witness whether or not the depriyagion
of %1 million a year could have an influence on
the operating results.

THE COURT: No. that was not your

question at all. VYou know what your guestion was?
Highly improper. characterized. And there is

.nothing in the evidence to show that CEI paid anybody

any money. If there is. perhaps I have missed it.
Read the characterized question back.

{The reporter read as follows:
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"Q Now - Mr--DonheiserH if a large number
of Muny Light customers were paid substantial
sums of money to switch from Muny Light to CEI
ands as a result of that. Muny Light lost
$l million a year in revenues. this would hurt
Muny Light's operating results. would it not?"}

THE COURT: You show me any
evidence any place where that question is
supported by any fact. ‘

MR. NORRIS: There is no evidence

that there were direct payments.

THE COURT: All right.
MR. NORRIS: I agree with you.
"THE COURT: All I am telling you

to do is to ask proper questions.

MR. LANSDALE: May I make another
comment?,

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. LANSDALEt The part I object to

as well and that is to say that the deprivation
of ¢$1 million a year has.ef%ect on the operating
results but it's argumentative to suggest as to
the reason. 1t has nothing to do with the case

and I object on that ground.
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THE COURT: I'sustained the
objection.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: Sustain the objection.

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q ﬁr- Donheiser. would you direct your attention to
Plaintiff's Exhibit 2579 which is on the easel to your
left? ’

This exhibit shows CEI's cumulative revenue gains
from customers which left Muny Light as a result of

what is known as CEI's Muny Displacement Program.

Can you see that exhibit from where you are

sitting?
A Yes.
a . Addressing your attention to a period from 195t to

1974, the revenue géiqs that are shown on that
exhibit from the Muny Displacement Program épproximate
$3 million in estimated annuel revenue. if you will
address your attention to the vertf;al axis on the
left of the exhibit. |
You see what I em referring to?
A Yes.

Q My gquestiona. Mr. Donheiser. 1s that since whatever the
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revenue gain for CEI would have been during this
period from 19tk to 1974, sincé Muny Light annual
revenues would have been reduced by a like amount ,
did you take that factor into consideration in
reaching your conclusions that Muny Light's operating

and financial results proved that Muny Light was

‘mismanaged?

We believe that customer loss occurred because MELP
was unable to provide reliable service and did not

have the capacity and customer loss was a natural

event.

"If there were a large loss of revenue by Muny Light

over which Muny Light had no control.’ that certainly
would affect thg operating and financial results of

Muny Light. would ‘it not?

But we believe that can be traced to mishanagement-

MR. NORRIS: I would ask that
the witness be requested to answer the questions
your Honor.

THE COURT: No. The answer may
stands Mr. Norris. It is precisely what uwe
discussed here at the side bar.

Read the question back and read the answer.

{Record read.}?}
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BY MR. NORRIS:

Is it your testimony that it would affect the

operating result?

They couldn't serve this people. and that lack of
service was attributable to the planning implementation

lag which I discussed previously.

" How do you know they couldn't serve these people if

they were serving them?

Because their capacity as measured Hy firm capability
wés not sufficient to meet their peak demands.

Are you aware that when the Muny Displacement Program
was eliminated by C(CEI that.there was an immediate
migration of customers back to Muny Light in the

next years are you auare of that fact?

I am aware that there were some minor shifts of
customers back and forth, yes-.

In 1973+ Mr. Donheiser. the net gain that CEI
experienced was 255 customers. They stoppéd their
program in the middle of 1973. according to the
testimony that is in this case. and in the very

next year CEI no longer had a net gain. it hadta

loss of k3 customers. and the swing from 255 plus

"minus b3, would you consider that a significant

shift?

nis,
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I would not. I think it is perfectly explainable in
light of the fact that MELP had lower rates and
particularly were constrained -- that they denied
themselves. the capacity to pass through higher fuel
costs and their rates were lower. So at some time
it is possible that you could get a shift like thats
particularly in the early '70's.
Would you agree that was a significant shift?
I would say that shift is very insign{ficant in
expiaining the condition in which MELP found itself.
Are you aware during 1970 and 1971 that Muny Light
was able to receive load traﬁsfer service from CEI
without any requirement that Muny Light have all of
its units in operation?
Would you read the question?

THE COURT: Read the qguestion

back.: please.

{Record read.?}
No.
Are you awarea. Mr. Donhéiser1 that after May.~ 1972-
for approximately a four-year periods Muny Light was
unable to obtain maintenance power from CEI? Are

you aware of that fact?

Yes.

r N.Q':
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In your professional opinion. could the inability of
Muny Light to obtein maintenance power have an impact
on its operating and financial results?
I believe that by the time frame that you are
discussing now- the die was cast and that so much
damage had been done that these questions are
rather minor.
You didn't take that into consideration in arriving
at your conclusions. did you? '
We took it into consideration.
Show me in your report where you took into
consideration the fact that fMuny Light was unable to
get maintenance power from May. 1972 forward. Please
show me in your report where you took that into
consideration. ‘
We don't think that is essential in explaining
MELP's miSmanggementa and it is demonstrated failure
here.
You stated that you took that into consideration. I
would like to ask --
Yé51 we considered it and we decided that was not
important.

Is there anything in your report that so indicated?

No. That was a discussion.
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Addressing your attentioﬁ to Plaintiff's Exhigit
2623. which is on this easel. it represents funy
Light's operating history dﬁring 1972. dCan you see
thata Mri Donheiser?
Barely-.

Wells addressing your attention to the dark-red blockss

‘this set of blocks indicates the operation, the on

times of the gas turbines.
You are familiar with the gas turbines. aren't

you?

Yes.

"The top block indicates the on times during 1972 of

the big units-
Are you familiar with that?
Yes.
And this block in here represents the on times of
Boilers 1. 2 and 3 and then Turbines 8. 9. and 10.
So I'm asking you to address your attention to
the dark-red blocks in Plaintiff's Exhibit 2823.
This is the gas turbines?
That is right.

Yes.

Now. would you agree that the gas turbines. from your

study of the literature in this matter. were purchased




1 Donheiser - cross
2 ~originally to be peaking units?
3 A Yes. that is correct.
4 Q Would you agree from the pattern of on times in the
5 year 1972. that the gas turbines were certainly not
6 operated as peaking units? UWould you agree with that?
7 A They were not operated solely as peaking units~because
g ‘the condition of the plant. 53rd Street in particular
) at this point. had deteriorated and they did not have
10 sufficient reserves to do anything b;t rely so heavily
11 on gas turbines.
12 a What units were operating at East 53rd Street in 1972-
13 " Mr. Donheiser? |
14 A To my knowledgea. none.
15 - Q And as a matter of fact, i% you will address your
16 attention to the months of April. June and October
17.' in‘lﬁ?Eq during the periods that the big unit was downa
18 the gas turbines were operated virtually as base load
% 19 equipment. weren't they?
E 20 A Yes. and that just illustrates not only the fact that
E 21 53rd Street was down. but that Lske Road had severe
22 boiler and turbine problems as well.
23 Q Would you agree- Mr. Donheiser. that during 1972.°
24 ‘had Muny Light been able to'obtain maintenance power,

25 ' that it might not have had to have operated its gas
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turbines as base load units when £he big unit was out
of service? UWould you agree with that?
A It might have become solely a distributor of electricity.
fMMR. NORRIS: I would ask that the
answer be stricken as being unresponsive and ask
that the witness answer my question. your Honor.
THE COURT: Read the gquestion and
the answer back. please- ‘
{The last question and answer were read by
the reporter.}

THE COURT: . That is responsiQea

Mr. Norris.

Q Operating those gas turbines as base load units

contributed to-hastening their wearing out. didn't it-
Mr. Donheiser?

A Oh. it contributed to a variety of things. part of
which was their operating expenses for fuel. and it
tightened the financial noose substantially.

@ What about the wearing out of the équipment? Do you
agree that operating these kinds of combustion
turbines as base load units --

A 0f course. But they should never have been in that
position. and thaet position was the result of what

happened in the 'S0's and 'kO's.
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Addressing your attentiﬁn to Plaintiff's Exhibit 2&24%.
Mr. Donheiser. that shows the operations for the year
1973. Can you see that from there?
Yes. I see it.now.
Now. the evidence in this case is that Muny Light's
big unit had increasing difficulty as time went on-.

Let me ask you this question. Had Muny Light
had a parallel interconnection in operation during

1973+ would that fact have had any impact at all on

Muny Light's operating and financial results for

19737

"I think that is'a loaded guestion. If they could

have gone to straight distribution at this pointa,
they might have lost a lot less than they did lose.
It's a fact, isn't it.s that the lack of a pérmanent
interconnection contributed materially to the
continued wearing out of Muny Light's equipment? Is
that not a fact?

I would not accept that. I would prefer to explain
it in some other way-

Isn't it also a fact that CEI's requirement that
before load transfer service could be supplied-

Muny Light had to have all of its operating equipment

on line. isn't that a fact that that contributed to
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Donheiser - cross

the operating and financiel results in 19737

MR. LANSDALE: Object.-

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:}

MR. LANSDALE: The requirement to
operate equipment was a requirement of the
Federal Power Commission order and I object to

your argumentative characterization as to the-

reason.
MR. NORRIS: It was only --

MR. LANSDALE: If counsel would ask

the questions in place of proceeding with

argument. we would get along better.

MR. NORRIS: It was only a
requiremehé with respect to emergency service.
There was no obligation. there was no impediment
upon CEI to continue to give the same kind of
maintenance power after 1972 that it did before.
and that was at your own election that you would
not provide that.

MR. LANSDALE: I stand on my

objection. The question is objectionable and

T TR TN TECw W TEETOE TR TR TTT T wwmreT TET e
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improper beceuse it is argumentative. and I object
to it-

THE COURT: Well. gentlemen. as
the witness has pointed out. he is having
difficulty answering your questions. Mr. Norrisa
because of his previous answers. and this again
goes back to what we discussed up here before.

This witness has testified at least three
times that guestions that you aré directing to him
in a time frame of 1972 and 1973 are really
irrelevant as far as his testimony is concerned
because his testimony ién at least on three
previous occasions. that by that time MELP was in
such bad condition because of poor management
during the 1950's and 19k0's that it really
didn't make any difference and it didn't have
that much impact. that it was insignificant.

You are trying to take these questions with
your questions out of context and this is an
improper way to do it.

MR. NORRIS: I think the witness
is -~

THE COURT: If you want to persist

in this type of questioning. even though I have
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told you to desist. I am just going to let him
explain every answer. So it's your election. sir.

MR. NORRIS: Well. I object to the
conduct of the wifness- I think the witness is
being cute.

THE COURT: . These are the facts of
life. Unfortunately. when you are trying a lawsuit
there are many times when you get answers that you
don't like. but if you ask the question. you are
stuck with the ansuer.

Now. againa I have watched this witness. I
see nothing in his demeanor. He is trying to
answer your questions and there is nothing that
refleqcts upon his credibility to me.

Nowa.as I saya you‘may not like his answers
but pérhaps if you ask proper questions. you may
get better answers. I can't help.it that you
insist on following this practice and procedure.

MR. NORRIS: Well --

THE COURT: You haven't followed
my instructions. incidentally. throughout this
entire trial. So go ahead.

Read the last question back to him.

You have this propensity-. Mr. Norris. if
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something comes out contrary to your thinking- you
immediateiy point a finger and accuse the witness.

You have done that two or three times in this case.
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MR. NORRIS: .

And I think when I

have done it. it has been with justice.

THE COURT:

That may very well be

your opinion. Mr. Norris. but it certainly has not

been apparent to me.

MR. NORRIS:

THE COURT:

That 1s my opinion.

Well-. fine. You are

entitled to your opinion. It's a free country.

{The last question was read by the

reporter.}

THE COURT:

Sustain the objection.

That is not a precisely accurate question

supported by the facts in this case.

Let's proceed. gentlemen, please.

{End of bench

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q Mr. Donheiser, you drew
testimony to the delays
in the planning for its

pointed to & stretch of

conference.?}

attention in your direct
that Muny Light experienced
big unit. I believe you

years of when the unit was
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‘1\‘

still in the planning stage. but it had not yet been j
Is this something that you have experienced in (-

the electrical utility industry in your experience-

not just Muny Light.s but other companies had the

matter of slipping construction programs from time to Wi

N

. 2]

time? - |
In the case of Muny Light. the slippage was -- had

catastrophic results. Ordinarily one doesn't see 1
the results of project slippage so graphically and
so drametically as we were able to see by looking at
ﬁhe reports-.

Have you looked at the CEI records with respect to
some of its units that have slipped in the last four
or five years?

No.

Are you aware of the fact that in CEI's 1974 annual
report the Perry unit out east of (Cleveland was
scheduled to be in service in 1980 for Unit No. 1 f:
and 1962 for Unit No. &7

I don't know the specifics of it. But I ao know that
CEI must have done contingency planning which enabled g
them to provide.service on an Qninterrupted basisa

and that's a major difference between CEI and MELP.
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Are you awares flr. Donheiser. that with respect to
CEI's plans for the Perry unit. that by the 1977
annual report the Unit No.- 2 had been slipped another
year%.are you aware of that?
Again. CEI was providing service to MELP today. so it
must have done some contingency planning which
enablés it to offset any slippage like that-
HF- Donheiser- we had talked about the Muny
Displacement Program a little while age. UWas
any material with respect to that presented to you by
CEI's lawyers for your study?
Qould you read the question?

THE COURT: Read the question

back+ please.

{Record read.?}
e were aware -- yes.
What material was submitted to you with respect to
the Muny Displacement Program?
We had numbers on -- CEI supplied some numbers on
customer loss.
Do y&u remember were those CEI memos that were
supplied to yqu?
I believe so. But we were able to get MELP's side

of that picture as well and we didn't only rely on
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CEI. although there 1is é reference in my report to the
CEI numbers.

Where 1s that reference. please?

. In the reports?

Yes.

It is in connection with a table. a very short table

"that we have. and it really wes included for

illustrative purposes.
Here it is. Table 15.
Howevers I would like to add --
Excuse me just a minute. Would you tell me where --
Table 15+ page L7.
We also had in our possession the Bergman-Gaskill
report which contained MELP's view of this.
Table 15 talks about customer shifts from 1967 forward.
Did you have any information with respect to
customer shifts prior to that time?
I have seen some information. yes.
I recall seeing it.
Would you think that customer shifts that occurred in
the period.from 1967 to 1971 could have contributed
to a worsening financial picture for Muny Light?
Yes. But they didn't cause it. I think that we have

got to shed out cause and effect here. I think this
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is an effect not a cause.
Mr . Donheiser; you had put Figure Y4 in your report
dealing with the failure cycle on the financial side,
and as I recall your report and your own testimony-
you were suggesting that the limited external
financinga the insufficient reinvestment. the
service deterioration. all of those things contributed
to customer loss.

Would you agree that the elimination of the Muny
Displacement Program might have reduced some of the
customer loss that you have depicted on this chart?

I don't know. If so. it was minor-
When was East 53rd Street shut down. to your knowledge?
It was shut down in dribs and drabs in the late 'kO's.
Do you know when it was finally shut down. finally?
Well- I think that 1970 is about the last year that
we have any indication that any hours were put on any
of the generators. That is my recollection. But that
is based on the information I think that we
received on turbine hour use. utilization.

MR. NORRIS: Would Mr..Schmitz

hand the witness Plaintiff's Exhibits L4YY4 and 1L772.
Am I correct. Mr. Donheiser. that the material listed

on page 109 of your report. Appendix (. sets forth the
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CEI documents and the other materials upon which you
relied in réaching your conclusion?
Is that correct?
No. I don't recall seeing these particular documents.
You did not take these documents. therefore. into

consideration in reacing your conclusions: is that

correct?
THE COURT: ' Approach the bench.
{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:Z}

MR. LANSDALE: The.uitness said he
didn't éee the documents. I object to asking him
repetitious questions and putting in argument.

THE COURT: Overruled.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: Overrule the objections,
although the answer is obvious if he didn't see
the documents.

Did you take them into consideration in your
report?

THE WITNESS: No. your Honor.

Mr. Donheiser. were you aware of the fact that during
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1972 and 1973. CEI's objective was to obtain at least
10 times as chh revenue in Muny Light conversions

as it lost from conversions of CEI customers to Muny

Light?
It is not clear to me -- and I have stated this
before -- that customer loss at this point can explain

the situaticon which Muny Light found itself in-

I understand. I wonder if you can answer the question
that I put to you. UWere you aware of the fact that I
sta;ed?

As such. no.

MR. NORRIS: Mr. Schmitz. would ,
you kindly hand the witness Plaintiff's Exhibits
3107, 2973, 1974+ 1975. 1978+ 1979. 10. 1L4l. 2bla
and kéz2.

Uould‘you kindly look over that set of documents-
Mr. Donheiser?
{Pause.}
Yes.
Mr. Donheiser. which of those documents did you take
into consideration in forming your &onclusions that
you have testified to here today?
I can't recall that we saw any of the documents there.

However, I can only speak for myself. It was a team
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effort and it's possible it was seen by someone else.

However1~I am quite aware of the number of shifts
between 'CEI and MELP by year. irrespective of the
source.

But as the team leader you are not perscnally familiar
with any of the exhibits I just handed to you?

But I am familiar with the numbers and I am familiar
with the letters.

I didn't quite hear the answer to my question.

Aﬁ I familiar with these particular documents?

Yes.

o -

I draw your attention to a memorandum that has already
been admitted into evidence. Mr. Donheiser. and just
to speed things up let me ask you questions about it
and I'will read a couple of sentences.

This is a 1959 document. I take it by 1959 the
management or mismanagement ballgame wasn't yet over,
in your opinioni is that a fair statement?

The failure of MELP -- yeah. they still had options
open in 1959. That's correct.
I want to read to you from a CEI memorandum and ask

you whether or not any of the practices Muny Light was

engaging in in 1959 represented gcood management. as
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you are a management consultant. -

"As part of this promotion to increase revenues
MELP is doing many of the delayed necessary things to
improve service such as offering more three-wire
service throughout the area. beefing up transmission
lines. reconditioning and improving substations,
extending or proposing to extend distribution in
certain areas and a general upgrading of service."

Would that be evidence of good management. in your
opinion?

I think it would be evidence of the reaction of a sales
person to competition.
What about this next sentence?

"In addifion1 they have decreased the waiting
period for the installation of their street lighting
and héve cut down the outage time in the replacement
of burned cut or damaged street lights."

Would that be any evidence. in your opinion. af
good management?

I never said that they didn't do anything right. The
fact of the matter is that they functioned, theQ
turned on the switch every now and then. but that
doesn't detract from the main thrust of my argument,

in my opinion.
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1 Donheiser - cross
2 a What I have read to you you would agree would represent
3 good management or would you disagree with that?
4 A If it were accurate.
S @ Well. areyou suggesting that it is not accurate?
6 A No. I suggested that Eomeone in Sales might look at
7 MELP somewhat differently than either I or top
8 management might look at them. I don't know the
9 author of the document.
10 fMR. NORRIS: Yould you hand the
11 witness Plaintiff's Exhibit 3054. please.
12 THE COURT: It is 4:00 o'clockn
13 Mr. Norris. Perhaps this would be an opportune
14 time to adjourn for the day. I see that the jury
15 ' is eager to retire to the jury room and look at
16 the exhibits of the day. S; we will permit them
17 ~to do that. subsequent to which they can go home.
18‘ Ladies and gentlemen, duriﬁg the adjournment
19 of court please do not discuss the case either
20 . among yourselves or with anyone else- Keep an
21 open mind untll you have heard all of the evidence
22 and instructions of the Court on the law and the
23 application of the law tao the facts. and until
24 such time as the matter is submitted to you for

25 your final judgment.
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Good night. Have a nice evening.
{Jury excused.?
MR. NORRIS: May I approach the
bench. your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as

follows:}

fiR. NORRIS: I object to the Court
interrupting my cross-examination with respect to
this particular document I wes questioning him on.

THE COURT: Oh. Mr. Norris. please.

MR. NORRIS: And I object to not

being able to finish the questions with respect

to that document. It is six minutes before 4:00.

THE COURT: I have 4:00 o'clocks
Mr. Norris. and this is the time. or as close
theretec as we adjourn every evening. Now. take
your objections. please.

MR. NORRIS: I have taken my
objections.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: Do you have any

T
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1 exhibits that must be addressed? léz
2 Mr. Norris. is it all Pight if I proceed here
3 at this time or are you busy with something else?
4 MR. NORRIS: I didn't know you were 3
5 proceeding. your Honor. Of course. 1
6 THE COURT: The Court hed not L -
: p
7 been adjourned. gﬁ
8 ' Are we prepared. gentlemen? ;i-
9 I understand there are certain exhibits to be : }
10 . considered at this point in time. CEI Exhibit g;?
11 34? has been admitted. %ﬁ
12 PTX 3103 has been previously admitted. §~?
13 | yhat is the situation as to CEI Exhibits 1140 :I
. . i |18
14 1176 and 11757 Are those offered? §i
15 : MR. MURPHY: Yes. your Honors they Eﬂ
16 are being offered- é!ﬁ
17 i THE COURT: These are transparenciess il‘
18 . apparently. that have been utilized- ‘E
19 MS. COLEMAN: Your Honora. 1140 is not
20 a transparency. ’ ?%
21 THE COURT: I am sorry. 1 have
22 it listed as such- ,5
23 MR. MURPHY: 1140. your Honor. is
' |1
24 Mr. Bingham's report as to outages to which he E;
25 . testified yesterday. Ei
b
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THE COURT: Is there an objection
to 11407
MS. COLEMAN: There is objection to

1140+, your Honor. It purports to be a summary of
the .outage reports. but it actually is not. and I

object to the insertion of other matters in here.

THE COURT: May I see the exhibits
please?
MS. COLEMAN: ~ It appears on the first

page and on others. your Honora, the portion
indented is not a summary of the outages at all.

THE COURT: Here it is. I have it
right here.

You are objecting to something in the first
page?

MS. COLEMAN: Well. there are
repeated instances of this. your Honora. but for
your benefit in just examining it. on the first
page~ about midway through the page. there is a
variety of commentary inserted. I don't object
to the summary of inferences of outages. but I
do object to this matter inserted here.

THE COURT: Are you directing the
Court's attention to the following in parentheses

"{MELP had a buss fault due to freeway salt
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contamination to the structure at the west of the
plant}”™ and what follows?

MsS. tOLENAN: What follows through the
end of the paerentheses.

MR. MURPHY: Your Honor. if I may
be heard con that. I think an accurate
characterization of Mr. Bingham's testimony in this
regard was that he relied principally on the Muny
Light outage report. but in addition. relied upon
reports kept by the CEI system dispatchers‘in the
performance of their duties-

THE COURT: Wells let me read it
Mr. Murphy. please.

MR. MURPHY: Yesa your Honor.

THE COURT: ) What is the basis for
the objection. Ms. Coleman?
| MS. COLEMAN: It is now two-fold-
your Honor.

My understanding is this document is
supposed to be a summary of the intances of outages
which support the transparencies which we just
discussed. The material in parentheticals doesn't
have a relation to the transparencies. It does
have a relation to time or instance of outages-

To the extent this material 1s derived from CEI's
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records. we have a right. under the Federal
Rules of Evidence. to see those records. if your
Honorlpermits this material to be included in the
exhibit. to make a determination whether it is an
accurate summary.

We are able to check material against our oun
records. but not against CEI's records. your Honor.

THE COURT: Well- it may go out.
Block it out.

And again. this goes back to the two weeks
that we spent prior to the commencement of
presenting evidence to the jury where we went
through all of these exhibits and both sides
agreed as to the authenticity and accuracy of the
content of the documents.

MS. COLEMAN: Not this document.

MR. MURPHY: If I might add. your
Honor. Mr. Bihgham testified at pages 5221
through 5222 with respect to how CEI went about
handling this material.

THE COURT: Let me see that.

[MR. MURPHY: It starts at the
bottom of the page. your Honor.

{Pause.}

THE COURT: Ms. Coleman. I have
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read the pertinent testimony here. which resads
as follows. This is of Mr. Bingham.

"Quéstion: What is CEI 1140+ Mr. Bingham?

"Answer: This is an exhibit that was
prepared under my direction which tabulates
outage data from various MMuny and CEI reports.
These are outages of Muny substations or feeders
or customers or whatnot. It covers the period
from the beginning of 1970 until May 4th. 1975.

"Question: Have you analyzed these reports
in order to develop -- arrive at conclusions
respecting to the time. the duration and number
of outages?

"Answer: Yes.

"Mr. Lansdale: Would you put on the screena,

Mr. Murphys CEI Exhibit 117b.

"Question: I show you on the screen. Mr.
Bingham- CEI Exhibit 1l7?k. Was that prepared by

you or under your direction?

TAnswer: It was prepared under my
direction.
"Question: Will you please tell us what

that shows?
"Answer: This 1s the results of aur

analysis using the various reports I have referred
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to or sources ©f the duration of outage thet weas
created or occurred whenever the load transfer
servicas.ue furnished were either utilized or
terminated.

"Every time one of those load transfer points
was energized it required a dead buss transfer so
there would be a short outage.

"We went through the Muny major outage
reports. our own dispatcher's logs and the likes
and listed every load transfer indicated and the
duration of the outage that occurred. The vast
majority of this information comes from-Muny major
outage reports.

"We then divided it into the groups indicated
theres those that range from zero to five minutes,
six to ten." and so forth.

Now. it would appear from this testimony and
from the qualification of this witness that
Exhibits 1140 and 117t were derived from
essentially the same information and were used
in conjunction with each other. The information
appearing on these exhibits is the result of an
examination of CEI reportéa Muny major outage
reports. and "The vast majority of this information

comes from Muny major outage repcrts.”




5568

1 It would appear when you read this information

5 in context with the testimony. that the information

3 appearing on the documentation.results from the

s source material which was alluded to in the K

s testimonya. énq it  would appear that if there was ;

¢ question as to this. the appropriate time to address E

. it would have been during cross-examination. é?é

o But let me ask you this. Mr. Murphy. UWhat is | .

o the purpose of this? :
10 MR . MURPHY:l Your Honors the purpose |
11 of this is to show the outages suffered by Muny
12 Light during the relevant period and the reasons ; 
13 for those ocutages. We are being blamedq‘your |
14 Honor. by the plaintiff for causing all sorts of i*
15 outages on the Muny system and thereby resulting ;;
16 in the loss of cuStomer51 principally due to the 'é
17' Aload transfer arrangeqents- The load transfer E
18 report prepared by Mr. Bingham demonstrates to
19 the contrary. we believe. your Honor. and we
20'. intend to argue therefrom. with that plus the §
21 testimony Mr. Bingham presented yesterday. Eﬂ
22 But I submit. your Honor. that Exhibit 21140 k
23 . is not simply redﬁndant of testimony presented 3:
54 because of the obvious detail of it. the ?
5s itemizations of it. and we think it is properly g
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I might point out. your Honor. thet the
City's only objection immediately before triel to
this exhibit was to its authenticity and accuracy.
Mr. Bingham has testified as to both-

And Ms. Coleman previocusly mentioned that she
was entitled to back-up data. This is the first
time we have had such a request from the City-

We didn't have it at the time we first gave this
exhibit to the City.

If the City wants to look at the back-up datas
that is fine with us. But I do want to point out
we never have received such a request previously.

THE COURT: Ms. Coleman. are you
desirous of responding?

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honor.s I don't
think any of the testimony read from the
transcript of Mr. Bingham yesterday at all
contradicts the arguments that I have made to you.

He testified that he put this together to
show data to show the occurrence of outages and
thé time of outasges- and I am not objécting to
the presentation of that data. I am objecting to

the insertion of other matter in this which he did

not discusss which he did not use to derive his

tuvr rmw w Y ¢
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transparency and which is not subject to
cross—examination or even check because it
apparently‘comes from CEI records.

THE COURT: Mr. Murphy?

MR. MURPHY: | Your Honora. I don't
think Mr. Bingham said that the sole purpose for
which he prepared that report was to prepare the
£ransparency.

With respect to its accuracy and the
accuracy of information on it. your Honor. they
could either get the records. which they have never
asked for. or they could cross-examine Mr.
Bingham about the accuracy- which they never did.

THE "COURT: Well~- I'm going to
admit the evidence subject to two conditions:
Ngmber one. that you submit the supporting data --
I think that the document has been adequately
qualified -- submit the source data to the
plaintiff and. in the event that the plaintiff
is desirous of cross-examining fr. Bingham as

to the source data- I will extend to them the

privilege of recalling Mr. Bingham for that

purpose-
MR. MURPHY: Yes. your Honor.

THE COURT: Yhat about -- well. we

*2 8. 3% A
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just addressed 117bt- did we not?
) MR. WEINER: Your Honor. we have no
objectioﬁ to any other CEI documents on the list
from yesterday. October 22.

THE COURT: ' Just so we maintain
the record. there is no objection then. I take it
to 117k, 1175, 549 -- which I understand has
been admitted previously -- ?79. 383, 3098 and 3041
all of which have been admitted previously.

The following exhibits have not been admitted
and I take it are offered at this time.

MR. MURPHY: Yes. your Honor.

THE COURT: CEI 103b. 1022,
1169+ 1370, 117L. Ll72.

Any objection?

MR. WEINER: No objection.

THE COURT: CEI 4b9 has been
admitted. CET ii?& admitted-.

All of them may be admitted and you will
provide the source material to Ms. Coleman
forthwith concerning 11U40-

There are a number of exhibits that have

been identified today. I take it that counsel have

not had an opportunity of deciding whether or not

there will be objections. <(EI Exhibit 1035,
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Plaintiff's Exhibit 2550, 2251, 3109.
CEI 24b. 1155. 525. 520 end 51k. We will address
those first thing in the morning.

Anything further?

MR. MURPHY: Your Honor. I have
one thing further. if I might.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR . MURPHY: Actually two small
things. The first is we would like to move into
evidence Stipulation of Fact 31. 32 and 33.
These. your Honor. --

THE COURT: Just a moment. Let

me look at them.

MR. MURPHY: Yes.

{Pause-.}

THE COURT: Yes. 3L. 32 and 33.
MR. WEINER: We have no objection,

your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. MURPHY: Your Honora. we would
also move into evidence at this time three other
exhibits to which I think the City has no objection:
CET 3bY. CET 554 and CEI 11l4.

In addition- I would move into evidence two

exhibits to which I think the City --
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THE COURT: : Wells just & moment.

Are there any objections to those?

MR. WEINER: No objection. your
Honor -

THE COURT: All right.

MR. MURPHY: I would aiso move into -

évidence two exhibits to which I think the City does
have objection: <C(EI Y442 and UH43. These are
statements and guestions prepared by Mr. Francis
Gaul. a member of City Council and Chairman of

the City Council Public Utilities Committee- é
document that was prepared in 1972.

THE COURT: What is the basis for
of fering these?

MR. MURPHY: Your Honor. the basis
for offering them is that these are statements made
by a member of the City Council concerning the
condition of- the Muny Light Plant in 1972 and
describing causes for that condition. That
certainly is a material issue in this case.

You may recall. your Honor. that Mayor
Voiﬁovicha when he testified in this case. said
that the City Council was the Board of Directors
of Muny Light. In that respect. your Honor. a

member of the City Council is a member of the

.
L L KR &
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1 Board of Directors of Muny Light and his . é
5 statements can be otherwise proper admissions f;
3 against éhe City of Cleveland in a case of this i;
4 sort. g
5 MR. WEINER: I object on the grounds ii
6 of hearsay and relevancy. your Honor. This is Hé
7 one councilman's statement at some point in time ?%
3 not in his official capacity as chairman of any ,é
9 council committee. It is not a position of the i:
10 Board of Directors as such. It may not even be a i
11 position as a member of the Board of Directors. %i
12 It certainly is a hearsay statement not E;
13 . ' attributable to the City. !
1 4 | : MR. MURPHY: Your Honor. if I may . ?é
15 be heard?
16 THE COURT: All right. ;
17 ' | MR. MURPHY: The statement of the . g
18 director of a-corporation is certainly admissible y;
19 as an admission. whether or not he is speaking for l}
20 the entire Board of Directors or not. It may go ;
¢
21 to the weight of the document. but it may not go ﬁ
22 . to its admissibility. é
213 THE COURT: Well. I see attached ;
24 to this also an editorial from two newspapers i
25 plus other things. ?
s
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MR. MURPHY: Your Honor. we would
agree with the deletion of the newspaper articles.
They obviously are not asdmissions of the City of
Cleveland.

MR. WEINER: The charts were prepared
by CEI. were they not?

MR. MURPHY: I have no knowledge in
that respect. your Honor.

THE COURT: Wells my understanding
is that this gentleman is still around-. isn't he?

MR. MURPHY: Yes. your Honor. I
believe he is.

THE COURT: Wouldn't the best
evidence be his testimony?

MR. MURPHY: Your Honor. I don't
think‘it is necessary for us to put him on.
| THE COURT: Unless you want to
put on the writers of the two newspaper
editorials.

Very well. Tomorrow morning. gentlemena

{Court adjourned for the evening.?}
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FRIDAY. OCTOBER 24. 19803 8:55 A.M.

{The following proceedings were had in the
absence of the jury.}

LAW CLERK SCHMITZ: City of- Cleveland-
Plaintiff. versus the Cleveland Electric
Illuminating Company. Defendant. This is Civil
Action No. C75-5k0.

THE COURT: Before we call the

jurys Mr. Norrisa last night when we adjourned

at 4:00 o'clock you took exception to the Court's

ruling -- well. it wasn't a ruling. the
adjournment hour. i permitted you to put that on
the records however. I don't recall you listing
a reason for your objection.

If you would like to list for the record
the reasons for your objection or the manner in

.

which you were prejudiced. you are free to do so.

MR. NORRIS: The subject at hand-
your Hon9r1 was a document. Plaintiff's Exhibit
3054, and the jury was excused before we got
through with that discussion.

THE COURT: Wells you just picked

it up and you just gave it to him and directed

his attention to it. It was a new subject.

[
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MR. NORRIS: I had read two
sentences from page 3 of that document and was
trying to develop a line of questioning with the
witness with respect to good management practices
on Muny Light's part and I think it would have been
more appropriate for counsel to have finished with
thét line of question at that time before dismissing
the jury.

THE COURT: You feel you were
prejudicgd? If so. state the reason soc the record
is clear.

MR. NORRIS: I felt that I was
prevented from developing testiﬁony which at that
point in time would have been favorable to the City.

THE COURT: Well+ my question is
do you feel that you were prejudiced. and what
can't you do this morning that you couldn't do last
night? That's what I am asking you. Mr. Norris,
and I wish you would respond to me if you can.

I ask simple questions and I get these answers.

MR. NORRIS: The witness has had

an opportunity to discuss what his answers will be.

THE COURT: Discuss with whom?
MR. NORRIS: With counsel.
THE COURT: Wells why don't you ask

e
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1 him that. If he did. that goes to the jury. if ;
2 he did. |
3 MR. NORRIS: Well+s I just don't think ?
4 it would be unusual for him not to have discussed S
5 this with counsel. }
6 | THE COURT: I wish you would quit %\?
7 surmising. It's just beyond me. just beyond me- ]
8 these things that you read into the proceedings
9 that have absolutely no factual basis whatsocever.
10 MR. NORRIS: Well.s your Honor --
11 THE:COURT: Let's get on with it.
12 MR. NORRIS; Our presentation was
13 criticized at one point similarly and a similar ¥
14 allegation was made against the City's lawyers, i
15 that we were asking for a recess in order to i
16 ' coach the witness during the recess and there f
17 was no basis in fact.
18 THE COURT: No. that's not it at
19 all. My comment at that time -- that was the
20 Court's comment -- was that it appeared to me that a
21 it was a design request for a recess and I recall i
22 it very.well- Ms. Coleman was examining Dr. ;?
23 Wein. and I have a notation of it in my minutes.
24 MR. NORRIS: And her purpose at

25 that point was that she was concerned about Dr.
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1 Wein's health and that's why she wanted a recess.
2 THE COURT: That was only one

3 instance.

4 Let's proceed. Do you have something to saya
> Mr. Lansdale?

6 MR. LANSDALE: I will withdraw the

7 comment I was about to make.

8. THE COURT: Bring in the jury.
? I take it that you have no statement as to
10 the prejudice that was suffered by the plaintiff
11 as a result of the adjournment. at least I

12 haven't heard one at this juncture.
13 Let's proceed.
14 . .

{The foregoing proceedings were had out
15 .

of the presence of the jury.}

16 o
17 . . .

{The jury was seated in the jury box.}
18 : ' :

THE COURT: Good morning-.
19 .

{Chorus of good mornings.?
20

THE COURT: You may proceeda
2 ..

1 Mr. Norris.

22
23
24

25
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CROSS-EXAMINATION OF ALAN DONHEISER {Resumed?}

BY MR. NORRIS:

@ Mr. Donheisers as of late 19t5 and early 19kbk. what is
your understanding of Muny Light's record to its
customers with respect to continuity of service?

A Well.s in 19kk. there was a significant Memorial Day
outage. and this outage was the occasion for Several
memoranda to be written-, particularly -- I will have
to go back -- I think it was Chief Electrical
Engineer Kramer who wrote a memo indicating that they
were in a very tight and awkward situation in respect
to supply.

Q But generally speaking. would you say Muny Light's
continuity of service had been good up to that point
in time?

A I would say its service was unusual for a utility. in
that it curtailed ioad31 and utilities generally are
very reluctant to.curtail loads.

Q Up to that same hoint in time. Mr. Donheiser. would you
say that Muny Light's service and workmanship was
generally good?

A I have no knowledge of their workmanship.

Q. Would you say that as of 19L5. 196k. that Muny Light's

customers were very satisfied with the Muny Light
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Donheiser - cross
service?

MR. LANSDALE: I object. if your
Hanor please.

THE COURT: Overruled.

‘If he knows -- I don't know how he can tell
if they were satisfied. That is looking into
somebody else's mind. But he may answer if he can.

I will answer it this way:

I think anybody who was receiving service at a 15§
percent differential would have some cause to be
satisfied provided that there was continuity of
service.

Did'the CEI attorneys ever bring to your attention any
marketing group. planning. projects. or other CEI
memoranda or documents that reported on the good
workmanship and the good service and the general

customer satisfaction of ﬂuny Light's customers during

the 1965-196k period?

I can't remember.

You mean they might have?
Yes. they might have.

But you can't now remember whether they actually did?

That is correct.

Did the CEI attorneys bring to your attention any CEI
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1 Donheiser - cross |
2 documents that reflected CEI's recognition of the ﬁ
3 fact that an interconnection between CEI and Muny j
4 Light would be the best solution to Muny Light' ?
5 : operating and financial problems? i
6 A It seems to me that they did- but I can't cite the
b |
v particular document. ‘
8 MR. NORRIS: Mr. Schmitz. would you
9 - give Mr. Donheiser a copy of Plaintiff's Exhibit
0 . 2k3k, please.
1 ‘ {After an interval.’}
2 Q Have you ever seen Plaintiff's Exhibit 2k3) before
3 today -- do you have that in front of you?
4 A ?es-
5 @  Yes.
6 Have you ever seen that document before today? 1
i§
7 A I will have to refresh my memory here. 3
3 ' {After an interval.} ;
9 A I have not seen this document. %
)0 ' Q Addressing your attention to the bottom of page 4 of W
1 Plaintiff's Exhibit 2k315 do you see the last three ?
|
¥ lines on that page:
)3 "An interconnection appears to be the best %
) 4 solution of MELP's operating- financial problems.”

L
5
¢
i
i
7
' 8
i

)5 Do you see that language in the last three lines
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Donheiser - cross
on the page?
It says- "D. E. F."
Yes, sir.
The last three lines on the page:
"An interconnection appears to be the best
solution of MELP's operating and financial problems."”
Do you see that?
Yes.
Is there any place in your report where you have
given recognition to that fact. or possibility. if
not a fact. that an interconnection would be the best
solution to Muny Light's operating and financial
problems?
MR. LANSDALE: I objects if your
Honor please.
THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as

follows:}
THE COURT: § It's 263Y.
MR. LANSDALE: . If your Honor please.

I object to this examination or this line of
examination as being far beyond the scope of the

direct.
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Donheiser - cross
This witness was not making a determination
of what was right for Muny Light or what would have J
4
helped them. He was making an appraisal of what ;
Muny Light actually did and the disastrous
effects thereof -- did or didn't do. To interrogate
him as to whether something else would have helped
them or whether something would have been better
is far beyond the scope of his testimony. I object
to it.
MR. NORRIS: The witness has given
an opinion that the Muny operation was the victim
of its own mismanagement. and I want to know
whether or not the witness. in forming that J
opinion. took into consideration other external
causes that might have contributed to the
financial result that Muny Light had no control
over.
MR. LANSDALE: I submit he hasn't
been asked this at all. !
THE COURT: That's very true.
Let me ask you phisa Mr. Norris. I recall
that the witness said he never saw_ the document.

How can you go into it if he never saw the

document? How can you examine him on it?
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Donheiser - cross

MR. NORRIS: I am not examining him
on the eocument-

THE COURT: Wells you certainly
are. You are examining this gentleman in front of
the jury. Here's the sequence of your
examination: "Calling your attention to PTX 2b3la

have you ever seen it?" "No." "Now. direct

your attention to page”™ -- what was it? y7
MR. NORRIS: Um-hmm.
THE COURT: Then you ask him a

question concerning an excerpt from this. You
are reading into the record the document that he
has never seen.

MR. NORRIS: He has said that he's
never seen that document.

THE COURT: Yes. but you are
creating the inference there is some implication
between hié testimony and this document.

MR. NORRIS: Wells I could have
asked the question without reference to the
document.

MR. LANSDALE: You sure could have.

THE COURT: That's what the

objections were all about all along. these
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Donheiser - cross
inuendos and these inferences and characterizations
that you are constantly trying to raise by these
questions you are asking and the method in which
you are asking it.

MR. NORRIS: I find nothing in his
report that indicates he toock this kind of
external factor into consideration.

MR. LANSDALE: So what?

THE COURT: Mr. Norris. you see;
you shifted gears on me again. That was not my
question.

We are discussing here your method of
ihterrogation which is highly improper. and I
have told you it is highly improper. and at one
point I told you if you didn't desist I was not
goiqg to let you examine any further. but it seems
to be of no avail.

Let me ask you something. Don't you know what
I am telling you or are you just arbitrarily
disregarding what I tell you?

MR. NORRIS: I am not arbitrarily
disregarding what you tell me.

THE COURT: Well- why do you keep

doing it then? 1It's got to be one or the other.

e oe =
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Donheiser - cross

Y
MR. NORRIS: I will follow the

Court’'s admonition.

D e

THE COURT: Please do. It's getting )

to be exasperating.

{End of bench conference.’}

AN oy i)

THE COURT: You may proceed. Mr.
Norris3i however. please phrase the question in a
proper fashion and proceed in the proper fashian.
BY MR. NORRIS:
@ Mr. Donheiser. is there any place in your report uhere

you acknowledge the possibility that the lack of a

permanent interconnection between CEI and Muny Light

15 could have contributed to Muny Light's operating and

216 financial problem?

17 A My approach to the problem was fundamentally to apply
18 the criteria of what MELP planned to do against what
19 they actually accomplished.

20 Now- it happens that they planned for a very long
21 time to get an interconnection with.the Muny grid and
22 . that plan remained throughout the LqLU's and

23 remained throughout a very turbulent period and a

24 period of very difficult production and very narrou

25 margins. reserve margins.

.o < - PR
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Donheiser - cross

They didn't accomplish that and I take their

L

measure 1in terms of their inability to do what they
said they wanted to do-

MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. I would
request that the question be read to the witness
and I would submit that the answer is unresponsive
to the question.

THE COURT: No. Mr. Norris. I will
have the question and the answer read. however, I
followed the question. I have listened to the
question and I have followed the answer and the
answer 1is responsive. Not only that. but this
witness has answered that same question in the
same manner at least three or four times and he's

answered that his analysis is predicated upon his

Ny

evaluation of management during a period of 1950's
and 19k0's and. by the time these later dates

came along. the condition of MELP. from his

)

, testimony appears to have been a fait accompli.
1 That's how he's agswered this question and it is
, responsive to your question.

. So please place another question and please
A don't be repetitious.

BY MR. NORRIS:
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1 Donheiser - cross

2 Q Do you have any opinion. Mr. Donheiser. as to what the
3 ‘fuel savings could be for Muny Light in the 19k0's had
4 there been a permanent interconnection between CEI and
5 Muny Light?

6 A A permanent synchronous interconnection in the 19kL0's?
7 a Yes.

8 A I don't know.

9 @ If a hermanent synchronous interconnection between

0 Muny Light and CEI could have saved a half a million

1 dollars in fuel costs for Muny Light. would that have
5 been a sufficiently large savings to have warranted

é your including that in your analysis?

4 MR. LANSDALE: I object, if your

5 Honor please.

6 THE COURT: Approacht the bench.
. - - - - -

8 {Bench conference ensued on the record as

9 follows:}

0 MR. LANSDALE: I object again to it
1 being beyond the scope of the direct. There's not
2 any evidence that this man found anything. any

3 plan of Muny Light. any plan to interconnect with
4 CEI. I repeat. his testimony is that he studied
5 the plan and the extent to which they were able

i e e S NN e, e o
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Donheiser - cross
to carry out theilir plans and the consequences of
the failure to do so. To interrogate him on a
what if basis that has no foundation in the
evidence is totally beyond the scope of the
direct and is irrelevant.

MR. NORRIS: The witness has
supported his testimony by reference to the
operating results of Muny Light. and in testing
the reach of the witness's analysis that underlies
his conclusions that he's testified here to. with
evidence already in the case that CEI admitted
that half a million dollars a year in fuel savings
alone could have resulted from a permanent
interconnections I simply want to --

THE COURT: In the 19k0's?

MR. NORRIS: In the 19k0's. I
wanted to know if he took that fact into
consideration in reaching his conclusion.

MR. LANSDALE: It just goes by me
in the night as to what that hypothesis has to
do with what the actual facts were. The actual
facts were there was no interconnection. that
Muny never planned for one. and this is not a

question of --




10

11

12

Donheiser - cross

THE COURT: Well. Mr. Lansdale. in
the event that there had been planning for this
and in the.evené that there had been requests
in the 19k0's for a synchronous interconnection-
this could very wel} be material. and it is
cross-examination.

MR. LANSDALE: Yes.

THE COURT: However. my recollection
is that the requests for an interconnection were not
made until the 1970's.

MR. NORRIS: Mayor Locher testified

that he directed his staff to seek an

interconnection --
THE COURT: When?
MR. NORRIS: -- in 19kkL. And you

will recall. your Honor. that there was a
memorandum written to the Mayor's office from
Muny Light and then there was a letter that there
has been a lot of discussion ébout written from
Muny Light to CEI. CEI's admitted that the letter
was written and mailed and the letter recites the
fact of a meeting.

Now.: Mr. Besse has disputed the fact. He

couldn't find any record in his diary that he
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actually attended a meeting on the day in question.

But I asked Mayor Locher what the procedures were --

THE COURT: My recollection is I
ruled that out. that that letter never went in.

MR- NORRIS: He testified he
instructed his Director and Commissioner to seek
the interconnections. and that's in the record
and that's in 19kkL.

The other part of my presentation is that this
1969 memorandum from Mr. Loshing recognizes -- I
don't know what page it is but I can show you --
in fuel savings alone the permanent interconnection
would result in savings of half a million dollars
a year.

THE COURT: You want to say
something- Mr. Lansdale?

MR. LANSDALE: Yes. I want to be
heard on this.

Number one. we did not admit that the letter
was written and mailed-

Number two. it was perfectly clear that
whatever the fact was. we didn't receive it.

Number three. whatever directions Mayor

Locher gave. 1t is clear they weren't carried out.
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2 Number four- the fact that intra-CEI ;
3 documents speculating about what Muny should or ?
4 shouldn't do. they have nothing to do with plans of |

5 Muny and Muny's failure to implement these plans.

6 And even if it be true they wrote such a letter,
vi there is no evidence they ever followed up on it ;
) and this is. in and of itself. a management ?;
9 failure. !g
10 The point I am trying to make is that this ii
11 interrogation to ask this witness to decide or to éi
12 comment concerning how Muny would have benefitted ;5
13 had it done certain things which it didn't do has f}
i
| 14 absolutely nothing to do with the testimony that %é
L 15 he's given and the things that he's studied and ”3
16 given an opinion on. ?
17. MR. NORRIS: If the witness is “%
3
18 putting so much reliance on the mismanagement E
19 that was responsible ?or producing the dreadful a
20 | operating results and financial results, I want to :
| 21 know how far beyond the mismanagement evidence 3
i
t 22 that he looked at did he go. u
23 I think it stands to reason. just because i
‘24 you have a bottom line that shows bad financial |

L25 operation and bad financial results. that for
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this witness to say that was exclusively the fault
of mismanagement. which I understand him to say. I
think is startling. and my purpose here is to find
out what other elements did he consider that might
have had the same result or might have contributed
to the same result of the poor financial showing.

THE COURT: Well- as I say. in
that context it is permissible. But again we
get back to the underlying factor that's been a
thread throughout this case and that is intention
without implementation which leads to the areas
of speculation and.hypothesis to which the
defendant 1is objecting.

You can hypothecate any situation. but if°
there is no fact to support the hypothecation,
you can't ask the question. It's very basic.

Now, as I said before. I think that this
could be material if. number one -- you have to
lay a foundation -- there was an intent. There
may be some indication of intent by Locher's
testimony. albeit it is very marginal, that.he
requested his staff to seek an interconnection.
There is nothing in the evidence to my

recollection. beyond the letter that was supposedly
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written that was denied to have been received by
CEI and which is not in evidence. to show that any
staff member ever undertcok implementation of his
request in the 19k0's --

MR. NORRIS: A But your Honor --

THE COURT: And. sceondly. whether MEJ
or not they had the capability at that time of
doing these things.

This man has testified from an examination of
the documents that he's seen that they have since
1954 had good intentions to do certain things buts F
as you so aptly pointed out on your ?
cross-examination. the City couldn't do the things
because Council never appropriated money for them
during the 1950's and 19k0's. And even if they
had the staff to go ahead and do these things-
they didn't have the money and there was no way
they were going to get the money.

That's what the evidence shows. Now you are
going to come in and say what if?

MR. NORRIS: Mr. Lansdale is in
error when he says he-hasn't admitted the
writing and mailing of that letter. He tried to

withdraw that admission and the Court --
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THE COURT: Permitted it.
MR. NORRIS: No- you didn't. You

entered an order that said you would not permit at
this late date of the trial the withdrawal of that
and that's an admission that the letter is written
and mailed.

THE COURT: Is that my order?
{To the law clerk.}

MR. NORRIS: And it is appropriate
for the jury to infer if the letter was mailed., it

was received.

THE COURT: Assuming that's so -- and
I have to check -- you still haven't got the other
aspects.

MR. LANSDALE: {To Mr. Murphy} This
letter that {inaudiblel. Did we admit it was

written and mailed?

MR. MURPHY: I think that's the way
your order read. that we were not permitted to
withdraw our admission as to its mailing but as
to its receipt. The second was aﬁ internal
memorandum to which we were permitted to withdraw
our entire admission. There were two exhibits.

MR. NORRIS: That's right.

o
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MR. LANSDALE: We are concerned here
with the letter.

THE COURT: . Whatever my ruling is.
But assuming that the letter was written. there is
a denial it was ever received.

But apart from the letter. just going on
Locher's testimony that he instructed his people
to do it. there is nothing to show that they did in
fact do it or that they had the money to do it.

MR. NORRIS: The letter shows. your
Honor. that they did the best they could. There's
a tremendous amount of evidence in here on the
refusal of CEI. They have admitted they resisted
an intercoﬁnectionn they didn't want the
interconnection. They objected to evidence that
the City --

THE COURT: Assuming that's so-»
you showed yesterday that under no circumstances
could you have gone ahead with an interconnectiona
anyway -

MR. NORRIS: No- I didn't. your
Hon&r- You are overstating what I was showing
yesterday.

What I was showing yesterday --
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THE COURT: Why you showed it. I
don't know-
MR. NORRIS: Let me state it.
THE COURT: Go ahead.
MR. NORRIS: As you say counsel is

interrupting. so let me finish my statement.
THE COURT: Certainly. Absolutely-

Go right ahead.

MR. NORRIS: The thing I was pointing

out was he was making an invidious comparison
between Muny Light's inability to execute the
capital programs that were included in the capital
improvement program and the point I was trying to
register with the witness is that it's not good
management consulting practice to measure
management performance against goals that are not
realistic and obtainable.

THE COURT: Why? UWhy weren't they
realistic and obtainable? There's the thrust of
it right there. And you developed the fact that
they were.unrealistic and unattainable because
there was no money to perform them.

MR. NORRIS: But wait a minutea

your Honor. There was money for capital outlay.
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That was in the ordinance. And the management
consultant. if he wants to measure the quality of
management. he should look at their records of
executing those things for which there was money.

THE COURT: Wait a minute. As I
understand the evidence here. the thrust of it is
that the City was not able to do it. MELP is part
of the City.

MR. LANSDALE:

THE COURT: You can't isolate this
out.

MR. NORRIS: But if. your Honor. --

THE COURT: | Read the question back.

MR. NORRIS: He isn't testifying as

to whether the management effectiveness of City
Council was such and such. He's testifying as to
the management effectiveness of Muny Light.

MR. LANSDALE: I beg your pardon.

THE COURT: I think you are missing
the boat there completely.

MR. LANSDALE: Yes.

THE COURT: And I would suggest that

you read your own motion in limine concerning the

testimony of this other fellow --

That's precisely correct.
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testimony is being offered --

THE COURT: What testimony?
MR. NORRIS: The reason I am
trying to elicit.-- whether or not this witness

considered exterﬁal factors over which the Muny
Light management had no control. I want to know
whether he did take other things into consideration
or whethsr he simply got a conclusion 7irst a&s
given by CEI's lawyers and then looked for things

to validate that.

THE COURT: If that's what you are
attempting to prove -- I thought your examination
on cross-examination was very effective for about
the first 15 minutes and you completed that. but
as I indicated to you yesterday. ever since the
first 15 or 20 minutes of that examination I don't
know where yeu have been going and what the purpose
of it was. primarily that cross-examination
concerning the inability of the City to perfornm
many of its desires because of a lack of
financing and inability to get financing through
the City Council.

As far as the proposition you just advanced-

you are perfectly free to explore that in a
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proper manner and I'm not prohibiting you from

doing that and I will not prohibit you from

doing that. All I'm asking you. Mr. Norris., is to

keep it relevant and to keep it in context.
Read the question back.
{The pending question was read by the

reporter.l}

THE COURT: Sustain the objection-.

Let's proceed.

It is sustained not as to substance. If a

proper foundation is laid -- I want to emphasize
this -- he is permitted to go into this.
MR. LANSDALE: All right.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: You may proceed. Mr.
Norris. If the proper foundation is laid. you
may pursue this further;

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q In the'electrical utility business. Mr. Donheiser,
what are the benefits to a utility company from
having a permanent synchronous interconnection with a
neighboring utility company?

A Well- it can lay the groundwork for agreement which

E—
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enable both utilities to draw on the most efficient
generators at the optimum times-
A utility company that operates in an isolated mode
would have no one to turn to for back-up or reserve
sharing? It would only have its own resources to
rely upon3i is that correct?
Yes.
And when that isolated utility company then interconnac:ts
with a neighbor. are there operating savings that can
result from such an interconnection?
That is theoretically true. but it is often difficult
-~

to get agreements over how the benefits of the
agreement should be distributed betweéen the two partners.
Well- in your experience. what kind of savings have you
ever become aware of that have flown to one of the two
interconnected partners that resulted from the
interconnection?
Well. they can be substantial.
Well. give me an example of a type of saving that could
acérue to an interconnected utility company because
of the interconnection.
Well. the peaks may occur at different times between
the two utilities. That is one example3i so that it is

conceivable that a utility with more efficient
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generating capacity can be drawn on and utilized more
efficiently and more hours demanded from that unit.
And from what would the efficiencies comes Mr.
Donheiser. using energy over the interconnect. as
distinguished from having to generate all of your own
electricity? What kind of savings might accrue from
the interconnection -- I mean. would it come from
less wear and tear on the equipment. for examples is
that one source of savings?
That is possible.
Would it possibly come from a fuel cost saving. so
that the purchased poweF over the interconnection. if
it is at a sufficiently attractive level. might save
the utility company in the way of excessive fuel costs
is that a possibility?
Surely.
It could?
Yes-
In your analysis of the Muny Light situation in the
1950's and 19k0's. did you take into consideration in

your analysis any fuel cost savings that might have

accrued to Muny Light as a result of an interconnection

with CEI?

THE CQURT: Read that questiona
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please.

{The pending question was read by the
court reporter.}

MR. NORRIS: This is the very
thing that we just discussed up here at the bench-
in which there was an objection. and I said to lay
a proper foundation.

MR. NORRIS: ' I want to know if he
took that into consideration in his analysis.

THE COURT: Approach the Sencha

please.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:}

THE COURT: This is the very thing
we spent ten minutes up here discussing.

You have to lay a foundation. and you go back
and you start all over again completely ignoring
what I said.

MR. NORRIS: I laid the foundationa,
your Honor. |

THE COQURT: Well-. you haven't laid
a foundation.

Now~ unless you are going to proceed in the
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proper manner. we will have to terminate this
cross-examination right here. You haven't laid a
foundation at all. VYou are asking the same
questions that you asked before. You have to show
that they did something.

MR. NORRIS: Fe had knowledgg about
what they did.

THE COURT: Well. if he doesn't
have knoaledgea then how are you going to prove it?
Why are you asking him the question?

MR. NORRIS: There are other
witnesses. but this witness is expressing an
cpinion.

THE COURT: Wait a minute. Let's
go back to what vou just said. UWhere in the
evidence is there any testimony to the fact,
concerning the fact. concerning the ability and
the implementation- or I should say.: the
implementation and the ability to implement an
interconnection in the 1950's and 19k0's. which
is the thrust of your quesfion?

As a matter of fact. there is nothing in the
evidence to show that there was any consideration

of it in the 'S0's.
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MR. NORRIS: That is right.
MR. LANSDALE: May I make a comment?

There is in evidence. I believe. the fact that
in 1952 the Federal Power Commission suggested an
interconnection. and Muny Light said that they
didn't want any part of it.

MR. NORRIS: As did CEI.

MR. LANSDALE: Yes. both parties said
they didn't want it. and insofar as the 'bO's is
concerned. there is no evidencé whatsoever.

THE COURT: All right. He just
got through asserting it. that there was a
request and a refusal. and that is exactly what
you just said-

-MR. NORRIS: Let me say this:

This witness in his report is criticizing
Muny Light for high operating costs in 1973. and
there is all kinds of evidence in the record with
respect to the request . and refusél in 1971.

MR. LANSDALE: That is not the
guestion.

THE COURT: That is not the
question.

Again. Mr. Norris. we can go back to the
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testimony. The testimony is that in the 1950's
and 19b0°'s~ those were the areas of mismanagement --
those were -- that was the time frame of
mismanagement. and by 1970 and 1973 and thereafter
they were in such bad shape that whatever they
did --

MR. NORRIS: But as far as the
assessment of damages her& -- if the jury finds it
was because of CEI's conduct. they could award
damages for that.

THE COURT: Listen to what you just
told me.

{Record read by the court reporter.}

THE COURT: What has that got to do
with this féllow's testimony?

MR. NORRIS: They have not shown
any ability im the 19k0's to finance an
interconnection.

You said that to me- and my response to that
is that because there was no possibility of getting
an interconnection from CEI. because of their
attitude and the stonewalling attitude. there
is nothing to go to City Council for.

THE COURT: That is not the way
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5 you brought it out in the testimony-
3 I am going to sustain the objection. and I
4 direct you againa. Mr. Norris. please keep it

relevant and material. and if you can't lay a

R S M R Tt W T APTRR TR O B e T T ey TR S
w

6 proper foundation. go on to something else.
7 Would you do that for me- please?
8 . MR. NORRIS: Yes.
9 {End of bench conference.}
$ 10 T TTT7
% 11 THE COURT: You may praoceed. Mr.
E 12 Norris. ’
A
A BY MR. NORRIS:
i 14 q Would you turn to page ?5 of your report. Mr. Donheisera
E
g; 15 and turn to numbered paragraph kb on that page.
E? 16 You stated there:
17 "That the City had not. prior to the end of 1971,
18 publicly recognized the importance of the synchronous
19 interconnection between Muny Light and CEI."
20 And T am referring to the last sentence on page
21 ?75. Do you see that?
22 A Yes. sir. T
23 a Did the CEI attorneys. make you aware of the fact that g?
24 the Mayor of the City of Cleveland had written a .
25 letter to CEI in 19k5. indicating that the City had
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long desired 1t to have an interconnection between
Muny Light and CEI. and indicated that he was willing
to consider an interconnection on'a business basis
without unfair strings attached?
Would that be February 17. the February 17 letter?
Yes-
I am aware of that letter. yes.
February 17. 1965, Plaintiff’'s Exhibit bO3-
Is that referenced anywhere in your report?
I don't know. I certainiy have seen the letter. and

it was not clear to me that Mayor Locher really was

referring to an interconnection as we just discussed it.

That is. it was not clear to me whether he was
referring in terms of a synchronous interconnection.
MR. NORRIS: ' Would you hand the
witness Plaintiff's Exhibit &O3. please. Mr.
Schmitz?
{After an interval.}
Is this the letter that you stated that you have seens
Mr. Donheiser?
Just a moment and I'll answer the question.
{After an interval.l}
It doesn't seem to me that the Mayor. who after all 1is

"a non-technical person -- he is using the word

o
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"interconnection”™ and it certainly is not clear to me

that he means a synchronous interconnectiona

particularly. because he was being advised by that time

" that he needed interim power. and I would like to

mention that there is a letter from the Commissioner
that is contemporary with that letter in 19kk. which
advises Mayor Locher. and it is by the Commissioner
of Light and Power. and he says that this memo or
letter is concurred by Chief Electrical Engineer
Kramer and the Superintendent of Operations; that
they wanted interim power. 15.000 to 20.000 kilowatts
from CEI of interim power until the new generator is
put into service.

So I think that interconnection is a word of art
which the Mayor. it seems to me. in light of the
circumstances. has used imprecisely.

I call ybur attention to the first sentence in the
letter. Mr. Donheiser, the letter by Mr. Besse. and
this refers to your letter of February 12, 19k5. at
which you suggest that the municipal electric light
system equalizes rates3s and so forth.

Yes.

Are you familiar with Mr. Besse's lettér of February

12 of 19k57
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) A Yaes. but I have to refresh my memory. I don't have it é'

3 here. Yw

s Q Wells if Mr. Besse -- well. I will say to you as a

s proposition ;hat Mr. Besse was referring to a %v

. synchronous parallel interconnection in his letter of E

9 February 12. and if that is an accurate assumption.

8 would you think it is fair that Mayor Locher was using

9 the word interconnection in the same way that Mr. Besse
10 was ?n his letter? 5
11 A Not at all necessarily.
12 Q When did you first become aware of the letters f
13 Plaintiff's Exhibit k037 UWhen did you first see it- %
14 recently. or when you did your study? '%
s A uell. this is PTX k037 !
16 a Yes- : gg
17 When did you first see that? %
18 A I really don't know. It must have been very early ona fz
19 but I certainly -- well. I don't recall -- the letter if
20 is not burning in my memory. but I am certainly é
21 familiar with the conditions of this letter. gg

-
29 Q Thank you- ,%
‘93 Would you turn to page 48 of your report. please. ?
24 In Paragraph 42. as I read that. you are i
55 Friticizing Muny Light for pursuing a load transfer é
|
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service instead of pursuing a permanent interconnections?
is that a fair summary of that paragraph?
Yes. sir.
Did CEI's attorneys provide you with information
concerning the City's attempts to get a permanent
interconnection with CEI?
MR. LANSDALE: May I have the gquestion
read? I object.
THE COURT: Sustain the objection.
I think I have'to answer the question generally --
THE COURT?® Just a minute. The
objection has been sustained.

Ask another question. please.

BY MR. NORRIS:

@

Well. your paragraph again on page 48. and you are

stating -- "would strain to explain why MELP pursued

the seemingly inadeqﬁate objective of commencing

arrangements with CEI for a small amount of energy in

what was to become a handful of 11 KV load transfer

points which would not allow synchronous interconnection.”
My question is. are you aware of the fact that

the City did attempt to get more than a handful of

11 KV load transfer points which would not allow

synchronous interconnection?

MR. LANSDALE: Objection.

g g gl [
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THE COURT: Sustained. This is
precisely what we discussed up here. There 1is no

evidence to this date of such facts.

Now. please proceed and ask proper questions.

BY MR. NORRIS:

@

On page 59 of your report you are comparing Muny
Light's financial position with the financial position
of 29 other medium-to-large-sized municipal utility
companies in the United Statess is that correct?
Yes. sir.
And on the next page- Table 1l. you show calculations
with respect to the operating ratio of Muny Light as
compared to the operating ratios calculated on an
equivalent basis of some 28 or 29 other municipal
utilitiess is that correct?
Yes. sir.
Are you awére of the fact that there are various other
kinds of ratios that one might use to companrt the
balance sheet itself of utility companies -- I mean.
operating ratios are not the only comparisons. are
they?

MR. LANSDALE: Objection.

THE COURT: Overruled.

Operating ratios are not the orly way to leck at tre
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health of a utility. but they are an important insight
into what is going on.
MR. NORRIS: Mr. Schmitz. would
you hand the witness Plaintiff's Exhibits 3110,
3111 and 31le.
{After an interval.?}

I have handed you three exhibits. Mr. Donheiser. and I
address your attention first to 3%10. which is a
schedule showing the long-term debt comparison to gross
plant ratio.

Are you familiar with those kinds of ratios in the
electrical utility business?
Yes. sir.
And are you aware that in the Federal Power Commission
published data on municipal systems. that that is one
of the ratios that they describe?
Yes.
And subject to your right to check the calculationss,

would you agree that Plaintiff's Exhibit 3110 shous

that this particular measurement in 196S5. 1967. and 19k9-

shows that Muny Light's ratio was better than average of.

the 27+ 28~ and 29 municipal systems that you used in
your calculations in Table 117

Wells I think long-term debt in Muny's case is a

e -
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statistic which leads to very misleading results,
because paradoxically. even though MELP was in dire
financial straits in the '?7?0's. its long-term debt
was declining. and what was really happening here
was that the bankers for MELP shifted from conventional
sources to its vendors. and by 19k9 they were already
deferring payments.
Yes. You testified to that yesterday-
Right.
My question is. subject to your right to check these
calculations. when Municipal Light. when their
balance sheet is compared to the balance sheets of
the 28 or so other municipal systems thét you used in
your Table 11. isn't it a fact that at least by this
measurement Muny Light is above average?
I would say this is an irrelevant measure of MELP's
situatian.
You say "irrelevant.” But would you challenge the
fact that it is an accurate representation. do you?
It is accurate in the sensée that. the FPC says
long-term debt -- they see long—£erm debt in a very
conventional way-.
Turn to Plaintiff's Exhibit 31Ll.

Would you agree that this is another test that
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the FPC does recognize in its published statistics
with respect to municipal electric systems?
Yes.
Would you also agree- subject to your right to checks
that Plaintiff's Exhibit 3111, which at this time
compares long-term debt to net plant ratio. would
you agree that Muny Light's balance sheet compared to
the other muni&ipal systems that you have used in your
samples. at least by this test. shous ;t to be above
average?
Yes. I have the same comment about this one.
Turning yaur attention to Plaintiff's Exhibit 31l&,
would you also agree in the FPC published data on
municipal electric systems. that the equity ratio is
another test that they do include in your pubiished
statistics?
Yes., they do. but this is irrelevant. because Muny
Light simply wasn't making enough money. and if you
don't make enocugh money. you éventually start dipping
into capital. which was in fact what happened.

And if I can use an analogy. I would say it is
like a person who owns a house but doesn't have maoney
to pay the heating bill.

Would you agree that. subject to your right to check-
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g i

that Plaintiff's Exhibit 3112 shows that at least by

A e S 1

this measurement Muny Light was above average when

%> TLpee

compared in 19k5. 1967. and 196%. to the electric
utility companies run by the municipalitiés that you
ﬁsed in your samples?
A I don't know how others would see this. but I certainly 4
wouldn't use Et as an index of relevant strength. E
Q Would you have any reason to doubt the accuracy of I

your numbers?

A Sitting here. I can't doubt the accuracy of the
numbers.
Q Subject to your right to checks and if you would check

on that. I would appreciate it.
There is evidence in the record. Mr. Donheiser --
strike that. [ ]
Did CEI's attorneys describe to you the terms
and conditions of'the type of interconnection that

CEI was willing to affect with Muny Light during the

1960"'s?
A i I have an understanding of the general approach to i;
interconnection. )
@ What was your understanding? i:
A That CEI required or asked for rate equalization on the i
i

basis that the benefits of the MELP operation were
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2 narrowly confined geographically.

3 Q Do you think it was bad management on Muny Light's .

4 paét not to agree to rate equalization in the 19k0's? E

5 A I think rate equalization would have been preferable-, :

6 a preferable alternative to the way in which they

7 pursued rate policies from the early 'kO's on. yes.

8 Q Is it possible that had Muny Light agreed to rate

9 equalization in the 19k0's. that that would have L
10 resulted in further migration of Muny Light's }‘

L

11 customers away from Muny Light to CEI? ;
12 A I think we have some real questions as we did this :;
13 study. whether or not Muny Light was really a viable {;
14 business by 19kt and 1977. and rate equalization -- I ;;
15 can't say exactly how the City would have dealt with .
16 rate levels at this point. I don't know-. ;:
17 Q Would it have been a relevant consideration for E;
18 Muny Light's management to take a look at that i'
19 rate equalization. that it might indeed have caused ;
20 them to lose customers to CEI? I
21 A I would say that they would have to consider it.
22 Q In your analysis of Muny Light's operation and the
23 effectiveness of its management during the 19L0's, b
24 is it your testimony that Muny Light. or what is
25 your testimony with respect to the refusal to agree

!
}
i
]
|
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to rate equalization as being an indication of
mismanagement?
Well-s one of the arguments here. it seems to me. was
that part of the rate equalization approach or
proposition discussed was street lighting-.

Now- MELP on its own cut street lighting- the
rates to the City. in 19kY. as I recalli so in a way
they got part of the bargain. They took an action
which represented an objective of CEI's or a
condition that CEI was laying down. but they never
got the interconnection.

I undergtand what you are saying. and you are correct.
and there is evidence in this case that in addition
to the rate equalization. that CEI was seeking. that
the Muny Light charge to the City for street lighting
was to Be reduced.

Yesa it was.

But my question is. do you point to that as bad
management on Muny Light's part. not to agree to rate
equalization on those terms?

Wells I can't imagine a worse event occurring than
the reduction of street lighting rates at precisely
the time that they needed to squirrel money away for

capital expansion.
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So from a management standpoint. it Qould have been
preferable for Muny Light to have continued to receive
revenue from the general funds at that time at the
same level it had been receiving and for street
lighting purposesi is that what you are saying?
Yes. if I understand the question.
But you are not saying that good management in the
19k0's would have required Muny Light to agree to
CEI's rate equalization conditionsy is that right?
we111.I tﬁink the point'is that they voluntarily
acquiesced -- not acquiesced to that condition. but
enactéd a rate structure which fulfilled part of
that objective.
Didn't they refuse to acquiesce to that rate
equalization condition?
Formally. yes. they did. but inhlqbl they cut the
rates.
I am not talking about street lighting rates. I am b

talking about rate equalization for the private

customerssi is that what you understand?

i 22 Let's talk about rate equalization. and that

|

; 23 was with respect to the private customers.

i 24 A Yes. all right.

z 25 Q Now. Muny Light refused to agree to rate equalization

o ——— e i S TR BH WP EhenR e
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for private customersi isn't that correct. in the
1960's7?
MR. LANSDALE: I think I might object
to the question.
THE COURT: Approach the bench.
{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:}
MR. LAN#DALE= I think that is a
misleading question. The situation was that Muny
Light would équalize its rates. and Muny Light-

refused this proposition. and it is not a fair

question to ask. and it doesn't comport to the
evidence to just ask in an isolated way. did they

refuse to equalize rates.

; 17 THE COURT: Mr. Lansdale. I really
i 18 must say that you can't ask his gquestions for him.
i 19 He can ask it if he is desirous of‘it1 and if you
: 20 are desirous of rehabilitating your witness. you
{ 21 are free to do so-
22 ' MR. NORRIS: He studied the
23 operation. he certainly understands the procedure.
24 THE COURT: Overruled.

25 {End of bench conference.}
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THE COURT: Read the question.

{The pending question was read by the court
reporter as follows:

"Now. Muny Lighr refused to agree to rate
equalization for private customerss isn't that
correcta in the 1960's?"}

Yes-

Was that bad_managementfén Muny Light's part?

v ™~.
o

You areﬁ;sking me should they have done it or shouldn't
they have?

I am asking you whether. in your opinions Muny Light's
refusal to agree to rate equalization to private
customers in the 1960's was. in your opinion. bad
management on Muny Light's part?

With the benefit that I have of hindsight. and looking
at the inexorable developments that occurred later ona.
I think that they should have agreed to equalize rates.
But management. when it was making 1its decision. then
they don't have the benefit of hindsight. and I am
agking you. in your professional opinion regarding
MELP's management in the 19k0's. when they uwere

confronted with the decision to be made. and they

made the decision not to equalize ratesi and my
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question is whether at that point in time. without
the benefit of hindsight1 can you say that that was
an act of bad management on Muny Light's part?
I believe they are on the horns of a dilemma. and I
believe that they were aware of it at the time. and
the reports of the Citizens League and the Hoover
Commission reports during 1964 through 19kk. those
reports showed in fact that some real decisions had
to be made and there was insufficient revenue and
they had to confront the mode of operations which
they had been conducting for many years and they had
to look at alternatives to it.

If they raised rates. they were in the dilemma
this way. If they raised rates. they could no longer
contend that they were a hardstick. They might lose
customers, but at the same time they would have
additional revenues. and they would have had revenues
which would have allowed them to become a
comparatively efficienf distributor.

Unless those revenues were siphoned off through
non-remunerative applications like free street
lighting or something like thats correct?

Could you rephrase the question?

You are saying. Mr. Donheiser. that if Muny Light had

I A ——
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agreed to the rate equalization on private customers
and Muny Light would have had additional revenues to
operate its business withs is that what you just said?
Yes.
And if there were reductions. for example. in street
lightings in the street lighting rate --
Yes.
So that ’at the same time increased income was coming
from private customers. there was reduced income coming
from the public customers. and it could well canel out
the revenue increase from the private customers. couldn't
it?
Well- I think here is where we have the classical
problem 16 a conflict of viewpoints between general
government and the enterprise activity of government
as to where the benefits should be distributed-
whether they should be distributed throughout the
city or they are to be confined to a particular service
area.
And management's function is to operate its

entities whether it is a private entity or public.

' so as to achieve its purpose and objectives: that is

the role of management. isn't it?

Yes.

[ R
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2 Q So. coming back to this dilemma that Muny Light's
3 management was in in the 19k0's. with respect to the '
4 decision. should we agree to the rate equalization on
5 private customers or should we not agree to the rate h
6 equalization on private customers. I simply want to
7 know if their refusal to agree to that. if you point
8 to that as evidence of bad management on their part? ,f
5 MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
10 THE COURT: Overruled. He may
11 answer .
12 A May I have the question rearead.
13 | {The pending question was read by the
14 court reporﬁer-} |
| 15 THE COURT: Do you understand z
% 16 the question? ‘
; 17 THE WITNESS: Yes. ?i 3
B 18 | THE COURT: A1l right. You may | v
% 19 answer it. ;
E 20 A I think management here Has to include the City Councils
! 21 MELP's Board of Directors. and the Mayor-.
22 I think the refusal to equalize in my opinion was
23 ill-advised.
24 @ And so your testimony is that the refusal to agree to
25 rate equalization was a bad management decision in
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your opinioni is that rignt?
MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
THE COURT: That is just what he

said-. that it was "ill-advised.”

MR. NORRIS: All right. No further
questions-
.THE COURT: Redirect.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION OF ALAN DONHEISER

BY MR. LANSDALE=

Q Mr. Donheisera, yﬁu were interrogaﬁed with respect to
your lack of interviews with Muny Light personnel.

Pleaée tell us whether or not you believe that
iqterviews with Muny Light's personnel is either
necessary or desirable in connection with the study
that you were making?

A I think it is important to draw a distinction between
the work that I did here and what we ordinarily consider
to be a management audit.

A management audit necessarily involves an analysis
of how well management is doing at a moment in time.

It is a snapshot-

-~
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And my firm usually goes into the firm and talks
to the top management and forms impressions about how
they were doing.

The criteria that you use in that type of
management audit. that criteria often is an impression
of really subjective and objective notions of what
constitutes good management.

In the Muny Light case we have a long history of
documentation. we have a long history of public and
private documentation1‘we have people. officials of
MELP~ members of the City Council. mayors. who have
put themselves on record as to how they perceive
events contemporarily with the actual occurrence of
those events.

I would say that to categoﬁize what I did. it's
a combination of looking =-- well. it's a combination
of history and mamagement. and I think that the fact
that Muny Light failed removes a lot of questions
which one would have in a management audit about the
nature of how things were going to comg out in the
future.

In the study that we did we have the benefit of
hindsight and we have the benefit of hindsight over

a8 very laong period. and I think it was a rare

oy
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opportunity to locok at an organization lika MELP. or
any governmental unit. in this way-
Mr. Donheiser. you were asked whether you had any
first-hand knowledge about Mr. Hinchee. the
Commissioner of Light and Power from about March of
197L until sometime in 1973.

What is the fact as to whether first-hand
knowiedge in the sense that you used it then about
Mr. Hinchee was relevant to your inquiry?

I never met Mr. Hinchee but I do know from the
records from the FPC record. from the memos that
were written. that Mr. Hinchee -- I feel that I have
first-hand knowledge of what he was talking about.

When Mr. Hinchee came into MELP in 1971 he
said. at least in the FPC transcript in 1974, that
MELP was destroyed in 1971.

We have other evidence from Mr. Bergman in
late 1970 that conditions were deplorable.

So there is corroboration of fhe utterances
of these public officials and we were in a position

to feel that we have a pretty intimate knowledge of

-what happened.

That could be called first-hand. I don't know

exactly what the meaning of "first-hand” is in a

i e w
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study like this.
Mr. Donheiser. there was some fair amount of
cross-examination relative to the failure of City
Council to authorize the capital improvement programs
requested by the people who were operating Muny Light
and the City Planning Commission with certain years
%5 million being asked before and %2 million
responded and in other years the discrepancy is
different.

What part did these failures of City Council to
authorize requested capital improvements play in
your reaching your conclusion as to mismanagement?
The really important needed capital outlays of the
1950's and 19k0's were expressed to Council via the
capital improvement program and the capital budgeta
and the fact that that was not an impprtant
process left MELP Qithout any effective way of
systematically financing and expressing their needs.
Well- was this a part of the basis for your determination
Yes. it was.
Now+ you were interrogated concerning the
tri-cities interconnection. so-called. recommended by

the outside consultants to the city. and you were
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asked whether you were aware that the Mayor of the
City had stated he was opposed to this proposed
interconnection.

How did you view that circumstance as part of
your analysis of the existence or non-existence
of mismanagement?
Well.s it shows that the Mayor really wasn't in touch
with the needs of MELP and I can't imagine on what
basis he might have decided that it was not needed
but it certainly was a bona fide need of MELP., at
least as expressed by the officials at MELP.
Whether or not the officials expressed it. did you
regard this as a bona fide need for MELP at the time
you reviewed it?
Yes.
Now. your attention was invited to Table 1l in your

report, which is at page kO.

MR. LANSDALE: I wonder if you could

put that on the screen, Mr. Murphy. That is CEI

Exhibit 528+ the slide.
-- e— &
Do you have that in front of you. Mr. Donheiser?

.

Yes.
Tell me what the term "operating ratio™ means. What

is operating ratio?

4

3

3

L

L
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_ - ' W




10
11
12

13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

'SESE
Donheiser - redirect

Well. the operating ratio. basically. tells us how
well a business can pay its bills. And here uwe
divided it as operating expense less interest on
debt ‘and depreciationsdivided by operating revenues.
So. essentially. it is expenses over revenues. 1if
you will.
Expenses divided by revenues?
Yes-
That is to.say- how close expenses come to equalling
or exceeding its revenue? |

That's right.

A company which has a comfortable margin of revenues

over expenses is. of course. in better shape than a
company whose expenses exceed or closely approach
revenues?

That's true for you and I as well as the company.

What did your study show as to the operating ratio

of Muny Light during the period that is reflected on

this chart. which is quL to 1969, compared with the
operating ratios of the municipal utilities with
which you compared?

Well. with the exception of 19k3. which‘was MELP's

best year financially. it ranks dead last when

compared with comparably sized utilities.

.
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By dead last. do you mean -- .
2l out of 2l.
Do you mean by that that the margin between its
revenues and expenses was smaller than any of the
rest of the companies? |
Yes. sir.
How about the other years? You said it was dead last
in the year which was its best year financially. Did
the rest 6f the period show a similar poor ranking?
Yes.
Now: Mr. Donheiser. there had been certain
suggestions denigrating or suggesting some denigration
of the material which you looked at. There seems to
be some suggestion of something wrong with who handed
it to you.

Would you turn to page 109 of your exhibit 1557
This is Appendix C of your report. is it not?
Yes. sir.
This is the list. is it not. of the documents
specifically referenced to the statement or conclusions
which are stated in the written part of your report.
is it not?

That's correct.

Do these comprise all of the documents that you looked

W i AF  ob
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at in the course of your study?
Not at all. UWe looked at more documents. We looked
at other documents and didn't include them in this
study for one reason or another. the main one being
that they might be secondary sources. they might not
be as clear. There could be other technical reasons
why we did not reference those other documents. or
they may be irrelevant.
In any event. there are 143 listed here- and I don't
intend to take you through each one of them. howevers
I do wish to direct your attention to some of them as
illustrative of the kinds of documents you looked at.
I call your attention parﬁicularly to a report
which is Item 5 entitled "Griffin. Hagan and
Associates report. 1947.7
What kind of report is that?
Griffin. Hagan and Associates in 194? looked at the
entire operation of the Muny Light plant.
MR. NORRIS: May I approach the
bench. your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes. you may-
{Bench conference ensued on the record as

follows:?}
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MR. NORRIS: I didn't go into the
Griffin-Hagan report on cross- I think this is
beyond the scope of cross-

THE COURT: You did go into the
source material that he used. You went into that

quite extensively and where he got it.

MR. LANSDALE: Yes.
THE COURT: . He certainly has the i
right to rebut that. ' ‘E
MR. LANSDALE: Certainly. §s

"{End of bench conference.?’}

THE.COURT= You may proceeda
gentlemen.

MR. LANSDALE: I have forgotten
where we were.

THE COURT: You asked what the

Griffin-Hagan report was.

R

BY MR. LANSDALE:

a . Was this a report by consultants employed by Muny
Light? ‘
g 23 A Yes. it was.
I 24 Q Or the City of (leveland?




565k

1 Donheiser - redirect

5 a Did your summary examine such consultants' reports

3 which were rendered to Muny Light by the City's ;

4 consultants from time to time over the entire period?

5 A 0h. yes. |

6 @ For example- I note Item 8. is that a similar report

7 in 19537 :

8: A The Burns & McDonald report. are you talking about?

9 Q Burns & McDonald. Item No. 8. »$¥
10 A Yes. That was an engineering cénsultant's report 5
11 on expansion. :g
12 Q Ttem 4. "1948 0fficial Statement.™ what is that? ;%
13 A That was a prospectus which was issued pursuant to ?
14 two 25-28 megawatt units which were installed at i;
15 Lake Road by 1953. ﬁf

th
16 Q Were there similar consultants' reports. either ;i
17 management consultants or engineering consultants or %;
18 the like. over the-years. over the entire period ?;
19 that you surveyed? w
20 A Yes. indeed. There were a number of them that j
21 appeared sporadically-. ‘31
22 Q Now. look at Items 14 to 22- What kind of documents
23 were those? E
24 A Well. here we have the capital improvement program ‘ﬁ

which is a statement of the needs. the capital

25
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outlay needs of Muny Light as expressed by the Muny
Light officials-.
Is this a City document or what?
It's a City document. VYes. indeed. sir. The requests
are placed. are filled out by MELP.
Over how many years of those documents did you look
at?
0ffhand. I can't say exactly but it's more than cl

years. UWe took them right from the 1955-60 document

right on up through the 1970's when the format changed.

All right. sir. UWere you confined in any way as to
the documents that you looked at?

No. sir.

In response toc a question from Mr. Norris about the
debt equity ratios and the like of Muny Light. you
made a statement that Muny was shifting to bankers
from debt to its vendors?

Yes.

Would you explain what you mean by that?

Well. very simply. to get working capital they were
forced into either getting it from the City. which
in a way they did. but they also were able to
extract it from people who sold services and goods

to the City and- in particular. they delayed payment

R e A T 7 e iR
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to East Ohio Gas. CEIL. as everyone is well aware. and

others.

Q Your statement then is that they gained capital by

simply not paying their bills?

A Oh. yes. They would have been out of business without
it.
Q Mr. Donheiser. you were asked whether or not it wasn't

the role of management to achieve its objectives.
What- if any. knowledge does management have or
should management have in formulating appropriate

objectives?

A Management should be much freer than MELP's

management was to determine what its needs are to be.
MR. LANSDALE: Thank you. I have
no further questions.

THE COURT: Recross?

RECROSS-EXAMINATION OF ALAN DONHEISER

BY MR. NORRIS:

aQ In response to a question Mr. Lansdale asked youa.
you stated that Muny Light had failed.

To your knowledge. is Muny Light in business
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today?
It is in .business on a different basis than it hoped
to be in business and it is certainly in business on
a very different basis than it was 20 years ago-
To your knowledge. do Muny Light's revenues exceeq
its costs today?
Today? I don't know today.
You testified with respect to the Painesville -
Orrville - (Cleveland interconnection proposal that
was current in the 19k0's and if my notes are correct
you stated that was a bona fide need of'MELPa is that
correct?
I believe so. yes.
One of the documents that is in evidence in this case
is a letter from the Chairman of the Board of CEI.

Mr. Lindseth. dated June 27. 19k3. addressed to Mayor

Locher. and with respect to the Painesville - (Cleveland -

Orrville connection Mr. Lindseéh had this to say. And
I want to read this and then I want to ask a gquestion
about Mr. Lindseth.

MR. LANSDALE: I want te object.

if your Honor please.
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{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:?}
MR. LANSDALE: This is covered by
stipulation. if your Honor please. and I object
to the interrogation with regard to the letter.

I'm trying to find the number.

THE COURT: Is the letter in
evidence?

MR. NORRIS: It is in evidence.

MR.LANSDALE: Yes. it is in evidence-

but the matter of the --

MR. NORRIS: Mr. Lansdale asked
about the position‘of the Mayora. the Chief
Executive of the ity of Cleveland. with respect
to this.

THE COURT: Overruled.

{End of bench conference.?}

THE COURT: You may proceed.
BY MR. NORRIS:
Q Mr. Donheiser. Mr. Lindseth in a letter to Mayor
Locher in 1963 had this to say about the Painesville -

Orrville - (Cleveland proposed interconnection:

But the trend is definitely toward the type of
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isolated tie-in proposed as between Cleveland-
Orrville and Painesville. which is unsound both
economically and engineeringwise and for which a
figure of &5 million was quoted as the cost. This
expenditure would indeed be an extravagant waste of
money."
I take it that you disagree with what Mr.
Lindseth said in that letter: is that correct?
MR. LANSDALE: I object. if your
Honor please.
THE COURT: Overruled. He may
ansuer.
I don't know what that Muny tie could have been and
what it could have done in the early 19t0's myself.
This was a period in which the Power Authority of
the State of New York was entering into long-term
contracts to sell municipalities preference pouwer
and I don't know what the availability and potential
would have been-, and I am not sﬁre that Mr. Lindseth
was addressing himself to the potential that Muny
might have had to have access to low cost preference
power.

But you said it was bad management on Muny's part not

to go into that intertie. didn't you?

L
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Wells they certainly indicated that that was a

preferred approach to meeting some of their generating

problems.

The Mayor was against it. wasn't he?

In that particular year, yes. but I don't know if he

was against it at all times.

Do you know that he was in favor of it at any time?

I don't knowa but I do know that it appeared year after
year. including after 19k5. in the capital improvement

program- so it popped up again.

So someone must have thought it was feasible-.

politically-

If we have the Mayor opposed to it in 1963 and Mr.

Lindseth opposed to it in 19b3. in your

professional opinions they were both incorrects is

that right?

I think that in view of what the engineering consultants

had advised Muny Light -- that is. Beiswenger-Hoch

in 19b1 and 19L2 -- that it was feasible and could

be done and demonstrated the efficacy of it. yes. I

think they were wrong-.

MR.

MR .

bench?

NORRIS:

LANSDALE:

No further questions.

May I approach the
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THE COURT: Yes.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows: 1}

MR. LANSDALE: I would ask your
Honor read Stipulation No. 35 at this time. It's
already been read. but I would like to have it
read again.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: Stipulation 35 reads
as follows. ladies and gentlemen:

"In 19kl consultants retained by the (ities
of Cleveland. Orrville and Painesville issued a
report that summarized the findings of the
consultants on a poséible interconnection among
the electric systems of said cities. The
consultants found such an interconnection be
economically feasible and. if constructed. could
result in substantial cost savings for the three
municipal systems involed.

"Except for one year between the years 19bd

and 198 the construction of a tri-city tie line

was listed in the annual six-year capital

e m ]
Sl M sy aRE

. “ N
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improvement programs submitted to the Mayor by
the Cleveland City Planning Commission. It wasa
however . never constructed-.
"The CEI asserted in a communication

addressed to the City. and believed. that such a
project was ill-conceived and unecongmical cdmpared
to the economy and reliability which would be
achieved for the City by interconnection with the
CEI and an equalization of Muny Light's rates
with those charged by the Illuminating Company ;
as fixed by Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
or the Regulatory Authority of the City. as the

case might be from time to time."

wabiies

=

MR. LANSDALE: I have no further
questions. your Honor.

THE COURT: Very well. {

Ladies and gentlemen. supposing we take our i
morning recess at this juncture.

Please. during the recess. adhere to the
Court's admonition. and we will return in about B
ten minutes- . ' )

{Recess taken.}

&
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1 {The following proceedings were had in the i

2 absence of the jury.} f

3 MR. LANSDALE: May I approach the f%
4 bench+s if your Honor please? ;

5 THE COURT: Yes.

6 MR. LANSDALE: The next witness. if ¥

7 your Honor please. is Mr. Merback. and I want to )

8 state we intend to confine his testimony to other §a.}
9 sections of the Department of Utilities rather
10 than the Muny Light system. ﬂ
11 | MR. NORRIS: Are you intending to : ? ’
12 . have a voir dire. a secret voir dire. to “?
13 establish the showing that the Court mentiocned P '
14 iﬁ'his next-to-the-last paragraph? l; i
15 MR. LANSDALE: That's the reason I % i: f
16 am confining this to those two departments. I . ;ﬁ [
17 think there is already evidence these are part '

18 of the same department and run exactly the same p |

n

19 way- The evidence is clear on that. And if 1

20 more evidence was required. we submitted a brief ’

21 outlining this. : :' \
22 | MR. NORRIS: I got that and read it- ‘

23 but the Court's order talks about the necessity iE

24 of a preliminary showing that the financial i ’

25 part of the other operating divisions were
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virtually added to those which precipitated the
financial difficulty of Muny Light.

MR. LANSDALE: The financial plight
of them -- Certainly the end result of this
testimony is for the purpose of showing they are
in exactly the same condition Muny Light was as a
result of the operation of the same factors.

MR. NORRIS: We understand they
are in the same department and had the same
director and that sort of thing.

MR. LANSDALE: They --

MR. NORRIS: However. what I would
like to say. if I may. is that if you look at
Mr. Merback's exhibits- you don't find the
kind of financial plight in either water or sewer
thatyou find in Muny Light. and I read the
Court's order to require preliminary things
before we even went into those two.

THE COURT: Yes. If need be. a
voir dire examination will be available concerning
the similarities of operation.

I don't think there is any question about
the fact that structurally -- Let me put it this
way. I don't think there is any question of fact

about the table of organization and authority,

i g i e i




5bL7?

1 namely. Mayor. Department of Utilities. and ;

2 the Director of the Department of Utilities- 1 E

3 Commissioner as to each of the three divisions 1

4 of the Public Utilities Commission3i nor is there j

5 any difference in the planning and operational %

6 control of the three divisions nor their ﬂ

7 responsibility to the City Council. Nor is {

8 there any difference as to the source of their ;

) funds and their responsibilities. * |
10 Now- I don't know how the plaintiff in this
11 case is going to proceeé- That's why I left the i
12 door open. As I understand it. the thrust of the
13 testimony as it relates to the divisions. the
14 two divisions other than the Division of Light P
15 and Power. it is that absent the causal effect, i
16 the charged causal effect. namely. the i;
17 anticompetitive predatory actions of CEI. the Eg
18 other two divisionsa. namely.: sewer and watera. gf
19 had similar financial and management problems. ;i

20 As I say. at this juncture I am unaware of ;‘ |
21 how the testimony is to proceed. It would appear ﬂi I
22 to me that where the similarities have been
|

23 established as to the operational controla Eﬁ

24 logistical control. financial control and ;

25 responsibility and delegation of authority and




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SkLa
responsibility. we then move into an area'ofn
number one. what was the situation as it related
to Muny Light {2} what was the financial
condition or the plight. if any. that existed as
to 'each of the other two divisions?

Now- at this juncture I don't really see
the necessity for a voir dire examination because
in the event the defendant proceeds to establish
the plight and fails to do so in the minds of
the jury. or in the mind of the defendant. that
is really a matter to be argued to the jury from
the fécts as they have been developed.

If they succeed. that again is a fact or
conclusion to be argued to the jury.

Thg facts as to the condition of each of
these -- as a matter of fact. all three of
these divisions -- is a question of fact to be
decided by the jury.

I am sure the plaintiff is going to argue
that. number one -- you have already indicated
this -- the financial plight of Muny Light at
the present time is such that it is not in
financial straits. that it is making a profita.
and certainly the defendant. from the facts before

the jury. is going to argue conversely and I am
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sure the defendant at this juncture is going to
attempt to show that there were certain
financial and operational conditions that
existed in each of the other two departments.

That is fact. whatever that may be. What
may be inferred from those facts is argument.
and I am sure that both sides are going to arrive
at diverse conclusions.

So at this juncture I don't see any basis
for a voir dire. If one develops. I will be
pleaséd to accommodate counsel for voir dire
examination. But just to have a voir dire
examination for the sake of a voir dire examination
is a waste of time.

MR. NORRIS: Well. the City's
position is that in order for the jury to infer
that any mismanagement that might exist in the
Sewer Department or Water Department -- let's
assume there is mismanagement in the Sewer
Department or Water Department -- in order for
any inference to be drawn that because there is
ﬁismanagement in those departments there-
therefore. must be mismanagement in Muny Light
is a big leap in faith.

THE COURT: No. no. that is not
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